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-2-

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

February 13, 2007

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good morning.
CHAIR BAlSA: My name is Gladys Baisa and I am the Chair of the Planning Committee. I'd
like to welcome all of you today and thank you for coming. I also would like to
introduce to you the Members of the Committee that are here today. We have Riki
Hokama, who is also the Chair of the Council. We have Councilmember Bill Medeiros,
who is a Member of the Committee, and Councilmember Mike Molina, who is a Member
of the Committee. And also joining us is Councilmember Mike Victorino, who is giving
his time to this effort today although he is not a Member of the Committee. Joining us
shortly will be Councilmember Jo Anne Johnson, who is delayed.
I'd like to apologize a little bit for starting a little late but we had an exciting morning.
As many of you know, we had a electrical problem and our elevators were out, and the
computers were down, and everything went crazy. So, it was kind of an exciting
morning. It's a true thirteenth day.
Also, with us this morning we have Brian Moto our acting, no, I'm sorry. Are you real?
You're still acting. Our Acting Corporation Counsel. I never think of Brian as acting.
Welcome, Brian. And with him he has Michael Hopper, Deputy Corporation Counsel.
We also have our Planning Director Jeff Hunt, and we have our loyal Committee staff:
we have David Raatz, our Legislative Attorney, and Clarita Balala, the Committee
Secretary.
ITEM NO. 12:

TRANSIENT VACATION RENTALS (e.c. No. Ol-lSO/C.R. No. 02-94)

CHAIR BAlSA: Public testimony this morning will be accepted for each item on the agenda,
and we just have one. Those wishing to testify should sign up at the Secretary's desk if
you haven't already done so. Testimony today will be limited to three minutes. And I'm
sure that as you look around the room you'll understand why we have decided that we
will operate that way. We have a lot of people who we'd like to hear today and a very
limited amount of time.
Testifiers are requested to state their name for the record and to indicate if they are
representing themselves or an organization. Today, we have one item on our agenda,
Members. This item relates to Transient Vacation Rentals, which the Committee also
discussed on our January 30, 2007 meeting. I'd like to ask all of you who have cell
phones if you could please turn them off or put them on silent mode. You will help us
very much in maintaining order in today's meeting. We need to hear what's going on.
I'd like to remind the Committee of the procedural history of this item. On April ih, the
prior Council adopted Resolution No. 06-32 to refer to the Planning Commissions a draft
bill relating to Transient Vacation Rentals. The purposes of the draft bill are to identify
the instances in which Transient Vacation Rentals will be allowed and to expand the
scope of eligibility for Bed and Breakfast homes permits under Chapter 19.64 of the
Maui County Code.
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On September 20, 2006, the Planning Director transmitted the Planning Commission's
findings and recommendations on the draft bill. The Chair's intentions today are, (1) to
continue the Committee's review of the Planning Commissions findings and
recommendations; (2) to proceed with further deliberations regarding County policies
including enforcement policies; and (3) time permitting, to vote to recommend Council
action. Prior to our deliberations, I will be asking the Administration Representatives to
provide comments in response to correspondence that I sent after our January 30, January
.
30th meetmg.
Before we get into all of that, I would like to proceed with our public testimony. I'd like
to remind you once again that you have three minutes and that would you please state
your name and if you represent an organization, would, would you also tell us that too. I
will call first the testifier and notify the person to follow to help us move things along.
Without objection, the Committee will now accept any public testimony on this item. No
objections? We'll proceed.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR BAlSA: Our first testifier, and I would like to let you know now that we have 40
testifiers. So, it's going to be a long morning unless we kind of move along here. So,
please be patient. Our first testifier is Kim Ashdown, and she will be followed by
Robert Boyd.

. .. BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
MS. ASHDOWN: Aloha and good morning. My name is Kimberly Ashdown. I'm born and
raised here in Hawaii. I'm representing myself as well as an organization. I'm a single
mother with two small children. In order to stay here in Hawaii I depend on my job and
my housing.
CHAIR BAlSA: Kim. Excuse me.
MS. ASHDOWN: Yes.
CHAIR BAlSA: Can you tell us the name of the organization?
MS. ASHDOWN: Oh, excuse me. Hookipa Haven Vacation Services in Paia.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you.
MS. ASHDOWN: My family currently lives in a cottage in Keokea with the main house as a
vacation rental. That vacation rental rents less than seven nights a month. The owner of
the property was kind enough to reduce my rent to stay because I am supervising the
main house. My job as a TA is to service inbound clients with their travel needs.
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The agency I work for will not survive on air/room/car packages alone. We are ... we are
unable as a small business to compete with the big corporations. If your decision is to
ban vacation rentals, I will lose my job as well as my housing, and my family will have
no place to go. Please consider that there will be a negative ripple effect of many local
businesses and local residents of Maui.
And I would like to read a short portion of a letter if that's possible. This is from one of
my clients and she wrote:
Dear Maui County Council Members. I was most alarmed to hear that you are
considering banning vacation home rentals outside of hotel and resort settings. I have
rented vacation homes in Maui Up country area a number of times and for several
important reasons. It would be a tremendous loss to me and my family if I weren't able
to do so in the future. I want to share here just some of the value to myself and my
family. (1) Family illness. Two years ago my sister-in-law was diagnosed with
four-stage cancer. She died a year ago. During her illness I made a number of trips to
Maui. I was able to rent a small home near my brother and sister-in-law in Haiku. I
could prepare food for them in my own kitchen, could come and go with their family as
needed. It was an ideal arrangement during the most difficult time.
Healing and writing retreat near family. I fell in love with Up country Maui during my
frequent visits to help my family. After my own bout with cancer and intensive cancer
treatment this last year, I wanted to retreat to a quiet piece of Upcountry. I again rented
an up country residence for my personal healing retreat. I enjoy daily yoga at Studio
Maui. I purchased a library card at the Makawao Library. I enjoy the peaceful setting of
the rented residence providing contemplation and self care. I was able to prepare my own
food in compliance with the diet prescribed by my oncology dietician. I was able to be
close to my brother and his support of network friends in Makawao area. It was a healing
and restorative three weeks.
Future plans. It is my intent to come to Maui again. As beautiful as it is, I have no
interest in spending time on the tourist side of the island. It is not close to my family. It
does not offer the kind of activities on the level of solitude that I want for my writing
projects and restoration. And that's it. Thank you for listening and your time.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you, Kim. Any questions for the testifier?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAlSA: Yes, Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Kim, you mentioned that you are, approximately seven
days of the month you rent out space for that vacation rental?
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MS. ASHDOWN: Yeah, the house rents maybe less than seven, actually, sometimes it sits
empty for about three months at a time.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Would it. . .I guess, never mind, that was not a question
and I'll ask something a little bit later but thank you, Kim.
MS. ASHDOWN: You're welcome. Is that it?
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you. Any further questions? If not, thank you, Kim.
MS. ASHDOWN: Okay. Thank you, Gladys.
CHAIR BAlSA: Our next testifier is Robert Boyd and he will be followed by Elaine Wender.
MR. BOYD: Hello. My name is Robert Boyd. And I've lived on Door of Faith Road for many,
many years. I'm familiar with the bed and breakfast and the different organizations that
are on the road. I've had no problems. Everybody goes by me because I'm house 19.
And everybody goes by us and there's no speeding, no, no trouble from anybody. It
seems like if there's any speeding or acting up it's the local kids that live in the area.
As for me, I think that the bed and breakfast is a good thing in our community because it
gives jobs to those that need jobs. And it seems like on Door of Faith Road, which I'm
concerned with and talking about now, it seems like the only people that ever fix the road
are the people that are the bed and breakfasts. They, they put out the money to fix the
road. And it was never fixed before, before they had the bed and breakfasts. The roads
were almost four-wheel drive kind just to get down to Moki place. I mean it was, it was
terrible.
And now, you can, you can drive the road and, I mean you don't need to speed ... you just
cruising down the road. It's no problem. And I just think that the community is better
off in that area with the bed and breakfasts. And I think the people are real nice and
they're trying to help everybody out. And I, I hope that you folks will rule in favor of the
bed and breakfasts.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you very much.
Medeiros.

Any questions for the testifier?

Councilmember

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Good morning, Mr. Boyd. Thank you for being here. I'm
not familiar with the Door of Faith Road. Is that the road going down Huelo?
MR. BOYD: Yes, it is.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. That's the one you're referring to?
MR. BOYD: Yes, I am.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Mahalo.
CHAIR BAlSA: Any further questions? Thank you, Mr. Boyd.
MR. BOYD: Thank you.
CHAIR BAlSA: Our next testifier is Elaine Wender and she will be followed by Kent Simon.
Good morning.
MS. WENDER: Good morning.
CHAIR BAlSA: Good morning.
MS. WENDER: My name is Elaine Wender. Although, I have many objections to various
sections of the draft bill, my primary concern is that it would allow our ag lands to
become resorts. And it is inconsistent with, and thus prohibited by, existing State and
County laws and plans.
It appears that there is still some misunderstanding about the power which the County has
regarding land zoned Agricultural. HRS Chapter 205 defines permissible uses in the Ag
Districts Statewide. Neither Bed and Breakfast nor TVAs is included. Such an operation
must obtain a Special Use Permit from the Planning Commission in order to be legal
under State law. The MYRA acknowledges this. The County has in place a procedure to
process such applications. You have the authority to adopt laws, which are more but not
less restrictive than State law. Thus the County cannot pass a law circumventing this
process or including these businesses as permitted uses within the Ag District eliminating
the need for a County Conditional Permit or even by changing the County General Plan.
To do so would first require a change in State law. This does not seem likely since the
Legislature is moving in the opposite direction toward even tighter restrictions in this
area. Last session, the Legislature passed a bill relating to Agricultural Tourism. It
allows the County to adopt ordinances allowing certain additional uses within the Ag
District but the bill specifically states that "overnight accommodation shall not be
permitted" .
Since the operators know that it is very unlikely that they will obtain permits under
existing law. They have requested delays in the processing of the 20 or so pending
applications until the Council decides whether or not to change the law. Thus it is the
applicants who have chosen to first engage in an illegal business and then to delay efforts
to legitimize it.
Why should enforcement be suspended against either those 20 or the thousands of others
who have not applied who have chosen to operate outside of the law? There's no reason
to hold off on enforcement in the Ag District. The law is not in flux. Even if the issue of
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B&Bs and TVRs does become subject to new County legislation, it cannot extend to the
Ag District.
While the MVRA admits that the County cannot do away with the requirements for a
SUP, it is attempting to do away with the need for a Conditional Permit, which currently
must be obtained from the County Council. Conditional Permits are required for uses,
which are not specifically permitted within a particular zone. The MVRA wants B&Bs
and TVRs for permitted uses within the ag zone. But the County cannot make this
change as it would conflict with State law, as well as County plans and the purposes and
intents of the County's own ag law, which I urge you to review.
The MVRA claims that the requirement for two permits is redundant but actually it is not.
It is essential that the Council, and not only the Planning Commission, review CP
applications because what is being requested amounts to a change in zoning. A very
serious action. Such exemptions to our zoning laws should not be easily obtained and
should require the highest level of review.
Therefore, I urge you to defeat the proposed bill and immediately introduce a resolution
and do whatever else is in your power to urge the Administration to identify and bring
action against unpermitted B&Bs and TV. .. TVRs in the Ag District. Thank you.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you. Any questions for the testifier? Thank you very much. Our next
testifier is Kent Simon and he will be followed by Pat Johnson.
MR. SIMON: I already got 42 seconds on here. My name is Kent Simon.
CHAIR BAlSA: The light should not be red.
MR. SIMON: Okay.
CHAIR BAlSA: Hang on for one second. David, we need some help with our testimony lights.
We've been having electrical problems this morning because of the outage. . .. (short
pause) . .. Okay. Sir, if you'd start over. Thank you.
MR. SIMON: My name is Kent Simon.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAlSA: Yes, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Can he get closer to the mike because I cannot hear him on
this end? Thank you.
MR. SIMON: Thank you.
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CHAIR BAISA: Thank you.
MR. SIMON: My name is Kent Simon. And thank you for giving me the opportunity to speak
to you today. I am testifying as a resident, a 37-year resident. I'm afraid that Transient
Vacation Rentals are destroying the fabric of our residential neighborhoods. My effort
here is mostly residential. There are existing ordinance against this but they are ignored
by the County and this is wrong.
In listening to the taped meeting and I realize that the Council here probably does not
realize that there is an additional policy. There is the "hands-off' policy but there's also
a policy that says if you apply for a Conditional Use Permit you get to continue. Can you
believe it? You get to continue.
Now, these are Conditional Use Permits. Some of which have been acted upon and most
of them have not. So, it's well known on .. .it's well known on the street amongst the
realtors and the speculators that you can come in and get a permit, apply for a permit, and
then go back home and rent and put the money in the bank and don't pay your taxes or
whatever.
At any rate, you're, you're against the law. I don't know whether the Council knows this.
It was Mayor Arakawa's wonderful idea. He calls it an amnesty. Amnesty is specifically
reserved for people who have already broken the law. This amnesty is "go ahead and
break the law". Most of these are open. The applicants know that they don't have to do
anything. This is a giant loophole and very, very unfair to the residents.
I think most of the testimony here today pro TVRs and residential or otherwise will be
making some money off it. Well, I don't, I'm just a resident. I just want to live here.
I've been here in my house for 37 years and I have a TVR in my neighborhood and he
threatened to sue me for $300,000 because I was interfering with his right. He came in
and went for a CUP. He's on the list here and nothing has happened. This is just
patently wrong and I blame the previous Administration for failing to uphold the law .
. . . (mumbles). .. Okay. Thank you for allowing me to bring this to your attention.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much, Mr. Simon.
Councilmember Medeiros.

Any questions for the testifier?

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Chair. Mr. Simon, what, what area do you live in?
MR. SIMON: West Maui. West Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: West Maui. Okay. Mahalo.
CHAIR BAISA: Any other questions? Councilmember Victorino.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That list there that he is holding. Is that just of West Maui
or the entire County of Maui?
MR. SIMON: This is several years County of Maui Conditional Use Permits. And every
short-term rental on here is still operating because the Planning Department isn't doing
their job.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAlSA: Any further questions for the testifier? If not, thank you for being here.
Ms. Johnson, if you don't mind. I would like to allow Matthew Moog ... Moog, I believe,
to go first. They have a young child and I'd like them to testify so that they can take care
of the child.
MR. MOOG: Thank you so much and aloha.
CHAIR BAlSA: No problem.
MR. MOOG: My name is Matthew Moog. I'm just speaking for myself. Just to start off I just
wanted to introduce myself. I actually grew up in extreme poverty outside of a place
called Buffalo, New York back on the mainland. It's one of the coldest, snowiest parts of
the country. And I know what it's like to be homeless. Only through the choices that I
made and sacrifices that I made was I able to pull myself out of that. I later moved to
Montana where I met my wife who's a fifth generation Montanan from a ranching
family.
After we met, she was in a horrible car accident and sustained a permanent head injury.
Realizing we had our two babies we could not afford the stress of going to a new place to
vacation every time we left Montana and we settled on coming to a place that we always
loved - Maui. Our dream was to have a place we could come to every time we visited
Maui and to make that dream happen we had to sell our larger home in Montana and buy
a much smaller one of 1,100 square feet and that made us able to afford an even smaller
one of700 square feet in Maui.
In order to afford the expenses of having this home, we have vacation rented it and paid
local people to maintain it. We don't have ... any profit on this at all. All of the rental
income is spent on paying local people to work on this house - gardening, cleaning,
electrical, plumbing work, maintenance. Our property manager even just lives up the
street. The income does not pay the mortgage. In fact, in 2006 we spent over $26,000
more than we made just to fix it up, all spent in the local economy, just to bring this
house up to code.
It's not practical for us to rent our home here long term because we love Maui and we try
to come as often as we can. We could not do this without the blessing of our neighbors.
In fact, one of our neighbors Keith came over to me last night while I was sitting in the
- 10 -

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

February 13, 2007

garage looking after the babies and offered to even write a letter of support. These
neighbors of ours they're all our friends. Our neighbors have us over to their parties. We
have our neighbors over to our house for dinner.
We ... they have our manager's cell number. They have our cell numbers. They can call
us anytime day or night. And really it's important for us to be good neighbors and
contribute to the community here in Maui. And thank you very much for having me.
CHAIR BAISA:
Thank you very much.
Councilmember Victorino.

Any questions for the testifier?

Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I. .. what area are you from, sir?
MR. MOOG: I'm from Haiku.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Haiku. Madam Chair, if I can make a suggestion because
we have all these testifiers and I'm not sure what area they're coming from. If, if they
would not only give me their name but what area they are speaking of. I think that would
help us a little, if that's okay with you, Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. I think that's a very good idea. I was about to suggest it myself.
If you wouldn't mind just generally say Makawao, Haiku, Lahaina. It will help us a lot in
considering your testimony. Thank you very much. Any further questions? No. Our
next testifier, Pat Johnson. And thank you, Ms. Johnson, for allowing that. Those of us
that have dealt with children know how difficult it is.
MS. JOHNSON: I'm Pat Johnson. Most recently I've lived in Huelo for about five years.
Previous to that I guess I lived in Hana side. So, I've seen these bed and breakfasts all
over the island. I think Maui is based on entrepreneurship. Tourism is our State big
money, yeah. Well, from what I've seen these people are more caring for the
neighborhood than maybe some of the people who have been there for a long time. They
are planting and making things nice and making jobs for people and bringing people to
our island, which is good for our city and County and our State.
So, I'm not a public speaker but I just want to voice my appreciation for the bed and
breakfasts and I hope that you will help them continue.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. Any questions? ... (applause). . . Any questions for the testifier,
Members? If not, thank you very much.
MS. JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: And our next testifier will be Michael Daddario followed by David DeLeon.
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MR. DADDARIO: Dear Council Members, I'm Michael Daddario from Huelo area. I'm a
resident and caretaker of a vacation rental on the north shore for the past 14 years. I am
here today to express to you the reasons for keeping B&B vacation rentals operating on
the north shore.
I recall quite a few years ago that Kalani English then who was a Council Member, who
you're familiar with, who is now our Senator, had a town meeting on the north shore
from Huelo to Hana. His concern was to meet with the needs of the people living on the
north shore. One of the main concerns that came up was that to create, how to create jobs
for people living in this area.
When there's a vacuum, the need gets filled. This has been done so by the B&Bs and
vacation rentals in Makawao, Haiku, and Hana area. My focus has been to be receptive
and considerate for the needs of the community. We contribute to the road fund on the
Door of Faith Road, and also to maintain the water system, which is utilized by over
20 properties.
I want to share with you that if you choose to close down the B&B vacation rentals,
you're not just affecting the owners. You're affecting people like myself and all the other
people working in B&Bs. Since there's an estimate of around 800 B&Bs, this would be
affecting approximately 3,000 to 4,000 people. What will happen to these people?
Where will they find jobs? Will they go on unemployment? Will they have to go to the
West Side and create more traffic coming back to the north shore from there?
Also, closing them down will affect the restaurants, tourist shops, hardware stores, gas
station, grocery stores, again in Makawao, Paia, Haiku, and Hana area. This will affect
the overall economy. Also, the people who come to the vacation rentals are people who
want a country setting. They don't want to stay in a big hotel like, which has the
California and Florida feeling. They are ... they are coming here to enjoy the nature and
beauty ofMaui.
Do we want to project to the rest of the world that we don't want these types of people
here coming to Maui? The mainland and Europe all have agri-tourism. Will they choose
to go somewhere else and stop coming to Maui due to this?
So, in conclusion, as my Council Members, I ask you to really reflect on this and to really
weigh all the issues in an unbiased way and to know ... that what you decide has a
tremendous affect on the lives of thousands. We want to work with you and to cooperate
with you to find a win-win situation. So, I ask you to be ... to make a clear, balanced
decision and let your conscience be your guide. Thank you.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you very much. Any questions for the testifier? ... (applause). .. I
appreciate your applause but I tell you the longer we take, the less people are going to
have a chance to talk. So, you know, I leave it up to you. I'd prefer you just held it. We
all appreciate the testifiers believe me. It's hard to come here and do this. And I, I
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personally, I know my colleagues do, too. Any questions for the gentleman? If not,
thank you very much. And our next testifier is David DeLeon and he'll be followed by
Lori Grace.
MR. DELEON: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Good morning.
CHAIR BAlSA: Good morning.
MR. DELEON: I'm David DeLeon and the Government Affairs Director for the REALTORS®
Association of Maui. This is the formal position of the 1,700-member, REALTORS®
Association of Maui, that vacation ... Transient Vacation Rentals play a positive role in
our community. They contribute to our local economy. They give local residents
opportunities to support themselves using resources they own, and they provide diversity
to our visitor accommodation mix.
The controversy over, over how to manage the TVR industry spans several
Administrations. As the often-emotional statements made over the course of this debate
have indicated, what is often missing from this conversation is firm data. In 2005, RAM
commissioned a study by an independent research company to quantify this industry and
its impact on the Maui, on Maui's housing inventory. That study found that there were
1,095 Transient Vacation Rental units, cottages, rooms, apartments, B&Bs, compared to
700 ... 7,505 short-term rental condominiums, 1,458 timeshares, and 800 ... 8,276 hotel
rooms on Maui.
That suggests that the existing TVR inventory has an approximate 6 percent share of the
whole visitor accommodations industry on Maui and takes up about 2 percent of the
housing inventory ... residential housing inventory. The majority of these 1,095 units are
owned by Maui families. They use their income to pay their mortgages and send their
kids to college. Very much "mom and pop".
Reports of corporate takeovers of these small businesses is pretty much over the top but
to be certain there has been big offshore money interests in the TV. .. TVR industry. The
answer to possible corporate incursions into the Maui TVR market is to create a workable
regulatory regime that these families can comply with. These small businesses should
not have to come before the County Council to be able to rent out a couple of bedrooms
or a cottage. A permit system that is fair and unduly [sic] complex should be the goal of
your Committee's efforts.
Over the course of your discussions, RAM will provide more detailed
suggestions ... (end of tape, start IE) . .. about how to draft a TVR ordinance that will
both protect existing communities and continue to allow Maui families a fair chance to
benefit from our community's position as the world's premier resort island. Thank you.
- 13 -

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

February 13, 2007

CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, David. Any questions for the testifier? Councilmember Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo. Mr. DeLeon, you, you ... use the 2005 RAM
Report that there were 1,095 Transient Vacation Rentals. And you say that the majority
of those 1,095 are owned by Maui families. And what, from what source do you gather
this information?
MR. DELEON: Well, pretty much turn around behind you and you'll see them.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Well, I, I, I don't think I would know who lives on Maui
from looking behind me.
MR. DELEON: Oh, okay. Well, I'm sorry, excuse me. Well, that's just the impression I have.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, it's not a statistic but your impression.
MR. DELEON: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Councilmember Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Madam Chair. Good morning, Mr. DeLeon, and
thank you for being here. Mr. DeLeon, in your former capacity as an Executive Assistant
for the prior Administration there was a... I don't know how to frame it I guess maybe a
"hands off' policy with regards to the enforcement. Can you just basically give us a brief
synopsis of why this policy was adopted and why the enforcement was in essence
basically told to stop? And what was the goal eventually upon the completion of the
"hands off' policy?
MR. DELEON: I was not directly involved in, in the formation of that or the management of
that policy.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Alright. I was just curious to see if you were involved
with that as well. Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Any further questions? If not, Mr. DeLeon, thank you very much.
MR. DELEON: Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Lori Grace will be our next testifier and she will be followed by Neola Caveny.
MS. GRACE: I'm Lori Grace of Huelo. Thank you very much for letting me speak today. My
husband and I bought our property in 1984. I love the land and we loved it and planted
right away a beautiful orchard and permaculture garden. Johnny and Dolly Kahiamoe of
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Huelo owned the land before the owner we bought it from. We respected them both a
great deal and treasured our friendship deeply with them as long as each of them were
alive. I made my living as a counselor and investor. I noticed how much pleasure, joy,
and healing also our mainland friends had when they came to visit us in Huelo.
Gradually, we ended up renting ... some rooms in my house on an occasional basis. My
husband and I continued living in Huelo where we enjoyed the fruits of our little farm
largely for ourselves and shared our produce with our friends and neighbors. Later, I was
asked to teach in the mainland and eventually got. .. rented a place in the mainland as
well. Now, I live in both places but I must say I treasure deeply my place here, which
really was a birthplace to my creativity as a teacher.
The main reason though that I live more in my home in the mainland up until this time
was that my son had two learning disabilities and I wanted him to go to a special school
so that he could have a real chance to succeed in life. Now, he's doing fine in college
and is studying sustainable farming and he wants to come back to Maui and help me run
the farm.
Because I'm spending more of the school year in the mainland taking care of my son or
was, I decided to take on a partner in managing my property. Michael Daddario, who has
spoken, has lived at my place and taken care of it for me in beautiful ways. We have a
great friendship. The money we make through the vacation rentals goes back to help
Michael take care of the place, and live there, and to hire some help at times that, other
help he needs at times.
Recently, with my son's desire to return to Maui, I've decided to expand our farming
even further and to have goats - my son's passion - and grow even more fruit trees,
vegetables, herbs, and even more native Hawaiian plants.
With respect to my property, I'm always trying to operate in as green a way as possible. I
have solar on my house. And I've just heard to my delight that a wind energy company
with Leo Caires has been started in Maui. At my property, we compost all of our organic
garbage and recycle plastic, paper, and glass. I even send my batteries to the mainland to
be recycled because Maui doesn't have a place that recycles batteries as of yet and I
would love to start a battery recycling program here on Maui.
I feel great happiness and pride in the fact that we have tried to share what we have with
our neighbors and also to do business with our neighbors whenever we can. And Michael
has already shared with you about the road fund and other things. I've also worked as a
volunteer for Women Helping Women and made some significant contributions to the
Sierra Club. I've been on the Board ofMaui Tomorrow for four years.
And recently, I connected with Robin Knox, a professional water quality consultant, and
have helped procure a grant for her to work to get EPA funding to test all of Maui
- 15 -

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

February 13, 2007

County's water and then to get Federal money to improve the quality ofMaui's water in
general.
CHAIR BAISA: Ms. Caveny [sic] , can you conclude, please.
MS. GRACE: Oh, okay.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you.
MS. GRACE: I, I wanted to say that I would love to see my vacation rental approved. We've
always paid our taxes and have an application on file. And if there are any other needs
that Maui County has I would be delighted to hear about them and try to address it.
CHAIR BAISA: I'm sorry. Lori, thank you. Any questions? No questions. Thank you very
much for being here.
MS. GRACE: Oh, thank you, Gladys.
CHAIR BAISA:
And our next testifier
Margit Tolman.

IS

Neola Caveny and she'll be followed by

MS. CAVENY: Aloha kakou.
CHAIR BAISA: Aloha.
MS. CAVENY: I'm Neola Caveny, and I live in the Huelo area. And I'm testifying today for
myself as a resident and neighbor of several vacation rental businesses there. I own a
flower farm within a short distance of several of them. And by the way, I do not have
any short-term rentals on my property. If these businesses in my area are any indication I
believe that so-called vacation rentals are a valid and appropriate use of
agricultural-zoned land in this area, the north shore.
I've lived on Maui for 35 years and I've owned my property in this area for about
six years. Without exception and the neighbors that I'm ... without exception the
neighbors that I'm supporting have been here much longer than I have. Fifteen to twenty
years III some cases. And I've lived in other areas of Maui. These are the best neighbors
I have ever had.
To begin with, these businesses provide a multitude of jobs for people both in our
immediate neighborhood and for people outside the neighborhood. And these include
landscape design, maintenance repair, office work, and even in my case providing
tropical flowers.
The type of visitor who is attracted to our rural area is seeking a peaceful, serene, retreat
from stress, to be close to nature here in one of the most beautiful places on earth. I'm
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just a little prejudiced. Sorry. The vacation rentals that are in my immediate area don't
even offer television reception. Their clients are not people who come to Maui for the
resort experience and the nightlife, which in our neighborhood consists of listening to the
bufos and watching the stars. Other than seeing an occasional rental car on the road, I'm
not even aware that visitors are staying in the neighborhood.
In addition to providing employment the businesses are totally committed to our
community. About two years ago, when there was a rash of burglaries and car thefts in
our area, the owners of these businesses voluntarily banded together and hired a
professional security guard to be there every night. They did not ask the rest of us to
contribute a dime to this. Needless to say, within several weeks the so-called Huelo
"crime wave" was over.
The man in charge of the landscape maintenance at one of these places not only keeps
their place nicely mowed, he also goes up along our road all the way up to Hana
Highway, and mows on both sides around our mailboxes up there. And on his way back
down he picks up trash along the road. If there's been any trash left collected up there, it
goes on a dump run in one of the trucks that belongs to one of these businesses.
If any of us has any large, bulky items, we don't have a truck, we need to get it to the
dump, we can use their truck. Every Thanksgiving, we have a neighborhood potluck
feast at one of the vacation retreats that has a large kitchen/dining room area. All the
visitors who are there are invited and it's just a wonderful community thing.
Perhaps, there could be different sets of regulations depending on both the location and
the length of time that the businesses have been in operation. I realize that this might be
a case of selective enforcement but it would be a great benefit to my friends and
neighbors for such an important part of our community. If the Planning Committee, the
Planning Commissions, and the Planning Department can finally reach a consensus on
permitting vacation rentals at least in our rural areas and the agricultural-zoned areas.
Mahalo.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you. Any questions for the testifier? If not, thank you very much for
being here.
Now, we'll have Margit Tolman and she will be followed by
John Blumer-Buell.
MS. TOLMAN: Good morning. My name is Margit Tolman. I'm the owner of Hookipa Haven
Vacation Services in Paia. For your record, I'm a licensed property manager. I'm a
Member of the REALTORS® Association ofMaui. I serve as a chair for RAM's Private
Property Rights Subcommittee.
I have worked in the travel industry for more than 25 years and started my business in
1991. My agency is mainly servicing visitors to Hawaii with all their travel needs. The
travel industry has changed the last few years or let's say the last 10 years. The airline
stopped paying commission to travel agents and the island carriers changed, stopping
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selling coupons, hotels are converting to timeshares, and Costco
packages.

IS

offering Hawaii

We are like all other small "mom and pop" stores competing with very large
corporations. To stay in business we have to look for other resources and offer a
different product in conjunction with a personal service when visitors are on island. The
B&Bs, cottages, and homes have become more and more our bread and butter. Without
them my business will fail.
I will close. I have to layoff my employees. My guests are professional, middle-class
visitors interested in family traveling, nature, history, attending yoga classes, and looking
to experience our island without commercialism. I call this ecotourism, which was so
wonderful promoted in a recent Maui County brochure. Vacation rentals have always
existed. The rentals are just more visible now due to the internet advertisement. For the
most part, they are still invisible in the neighborhoods or in the countryside.
However, there should be a fair and simple enforcement license process, one that will
distinguish between good apples and bad apples, one that will keep the industry strong
and protect our communities. As for vacation rentals overrunning agricultural lands let's
call it what it, what it is. The two-acre subdivisions were never, were never created for
farming. Most of them are rural in nature.
In summary, I'm pleading with you, the Planning Committee, to consider the
consequences of your actions. Please take the time to study the impact we would have in
the community if you ban this important alternative to the traditional visitor
accommodations. Would we ... need more hotels? Maybe a resort on the North Shore
and in Hana. Some residents might have to sell their home.
CHAIR BAlSA: Ms. Tolman, could you conclude, please.
MS. TOLMAN: I will wrap it up. If I'm, I'm just asking to consider the consequences for a lot
of, a lot of residents here. Thank you for listening and considering my concerns.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you very much. I'd like to note that Councilmember Anderson has
joined us. She also is supporting the Committee. Although she's not a Member of the
Committee, we're delighted she's here today. Also, any, any questions for Ms. Tolman?
Ms. Tolman, hang on for a second. Any questions for the testifier? I had a question just
a very short one. Can you tell us how many people you employ?
MS. TOLMAN: I have one full-time employee at this time with full benefits. I just had to lay
off my part-time employee. And I have about seven or eight independent contractors
servicing our business and renters.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you very much. Any others? Thank you. Okay. Our next testifier is
John Blumer-Buell and he'll be followed by Hank Kline.
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MR. BLUMER-BUELL:
Aloha and good morning, Council Members. My name is
John Blumer-Buell and I'm from Hana. I'm testifying as an individual. Mahalo for your
constructive meeting of January 30, 2007. Public testimony and your deliberations
helped clarify the most basic issues regarding Transient Vacation Rentals and expressed
grave concerns regarding the future of our communities. Transient Vacation Rentals are
already regulated under the laws of the State of Hawaii, the laws of the County of Maui,
the Maui General Plan, and the Maui County Community Plans.
The most glaring and outrageous problem is the failure of the administrative side of
government to enforce and follow the laws. I ask you to pass a resolution to remind the
current Administration to strictly enforce and follow the law. The Administration is not
allowed to set policy that contradicts the law.
As stated very clearly by one of the County inspectors, former Mayor Arakawa set a
policy not to enforce the laws regarding illegal vacation rentals. The policy went so far
as to stop any enforcement action against violators even if there was a written complaint.
Once there was a complaint, the violators just needed to file for a permit. The two stages
of the policy protected illegal operators from the clear intent of the law.
His illegal policy in effect protected and profited operators of illegal Transient Vacation
Rentals. I request the Council to hire an independent investigator to look into campaign
contributions that may have been made by operators of illegal vacation rentals to political
candidates. If Mayor Arakawa received any contributions from illegal rental operators,
there may be a violation of the law. He should be held accountable.
Current Planning Director Hunt stated the current Administration is following the
Arakawa policy that completely contradicts several public statements made by
Mayor Tavares that her Administration would enforce the law. Please clarify this
important point with the Mayor.
I went on to make six additional points in my testimony including comments on
Michelle Anderson's Chapter, reference to Chapter 19.520. And finally, Council
Chair Hokama made a very good suggestion of possible outsourcing of enforcement. I
support further consideration of that idea. And mahalo for your consideration and time.
CHAIR BAlSA:
Thank you
Councilmember Medeiros.

very

much.

Any

questions

for

the

testifier?

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo. Good morning, John.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Aloha. Thanks for coming out from Hana. I just have one
question because I know how in-depth your research and knowledge is on issues you
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testify on. I want to ask you if you can provide this body with the laws of the State of
Hawaii, the County, the General Plan, and the County Community Plans that would apply
here? If you could provide us that that would be very helpful.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Okay. I would just like to say that my previous testimony, which I
submitted dated July 31, 2002, so, I've been, this has been five years ago, really deals
with the Maui General Plan and the Hana Community Plan. As you probably know, the
Hana Community really hashed out this issue in the late 1980s and included as much or
more information on Transient Vacation Rentals as any other community plan. I'll be
happy to dig up what I can. Elaine Wender who gave some good testimony regarding the
State ag laws and I think there's still a misunderstanding about what those are and there
seems to be a misunderstanding about the need to get not only SUPs but Conditional Use
Permits.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. I think, John, I think, yeah, that that satisfies my
question.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And I will research your July 31,2002 testimony and, and,
and get the other information. Mahalo.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: And I'm, I'm sure Mr. Moto will be the ... a great source on that.
Thank you.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you, Mr. Buell. Thank you very much. I'd also like to note that
Councilmember and Committee Member Jo Anne Johnson has joined us. Welcome. Our
next testifier is Hank Kline and he'll be followed by Colin Radford.
MR. RADFORD: Colin Radford's going to pass.
CHAIR BAlSA: You're going to pass. Okay. Thank you very much. So, our next testifier will
be Ray Bane.
MR. KLINE: Ladies and gentlemen of the Council, aloha.
CHAIR BAlSA: Aloha.
MR. KLINE: My name is Hank Kline. I live in Haiku. My wife and I own and operate a
vacation rental. Council Members, how would you like a win-win solution to the
vacation rental issue? I would like to propose a win-win solution that would double the
Workforce Housing Fund every year and keep the $60 million or more dollars that
vacation rental guests spend in Maui's economy, and provide the manpower to inspect
and regulate vacation rentals.
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I propose a $1,000 annual vacation rental permit fee. The Kauaian Study showed
816 vacation rentals on Maui and 1,095 rooms. If you take the 800 vacation rentals and
multiply it by 1,000, you get $100,000. You use this money to hire an employee to
inspect and regulate the vacation rentals, and put the remaining $700,000 into the
Workforce Housing Fund plus Transient Accommodation Tax revenues.
To get a permit transient accommodation owners must show proof of payment of
Transient Accommodation Tax. That's 7.25 percent on their gross income. The Kauaian
Study shows Maui vacation rentals grossing over $40 million a year. That's over
$3 million in Transient Accommodation Taxes from Maui vacation rentals. Add the
County's portion of that to the Workforce Housing Fund.
Now, some of the vacation rentals are on ag land, which is an excellent place for them
but the zoning doesn't fit. I'd like to propose a new property tax classification. RR, rural
with restrictions. It would keep all of the restrictions of ag zoning and would accomplish
several positive things. It would eliminate the State's involvement, it would allow
vacation rentals, and it would raise property taxes that could go to the Workforce
Housing Fund.
We're putting a lot of money into the Workforce Housing Fund. You know we're good
neighbors. We want to be good neighbors. We want to help. Vacation rentals are a
popular, excellent, low-impact, locally-based business, and the money stays on Maui.
They should be permitted, inspected, regulated, and taxed. Properties with violations or
legitimate complaints should pay large fines or have their permits suspended.
These simple suggestions will almost double the Workforce Housing Fund, and keep the
$60 million or more that the vacation rental guests spend in Maui's economy. This is a
real win-win solution. Thank you very much. Any questions?
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Bane. Members, questions for the testifier?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Madam Chair.
MR. KLINE: Thank you.
CHAIR BAlSA: Yes. Yes, Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That study that you are referring to where can I get a copy
of that?
MR. KLINE: I have a copy. I can get it for you. It's called the Kauaian Institute Study. It
was .. .initiated by the Board of Realtors of Maui. And they also did studies on Kauai
and Oahu. It showed 816 vacation rentals on Maui with a total of 1,095 rooms. It also
showed that vacation rental guests actually spend more money than the hotel or condo
guests, probably mostly the condo guests. And it shows a lot of things. It has a lot of
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information and I'll be happy to get you a copy of it or the Board of Realtors probably
has a copy. A more ... thorough copy.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAlSA: Yes. That study is available in our binders but we have so much stuff going
back 2001 that sometimes we need to point out where they are. Okay. Thank you very
much. Our next testifier is ... we have so many here ... Ray. Are you Ray?
MR. BANE: Yes. Ray Bane.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you, Ray. Ray Bane. I get off-track here sometimes. We get so excited
about all this stuff. Our next testifier is Kutira Decosterd.
MR. BANE: Madam Chairman, thank you.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you.
MR. BANE: That's a hard act follow. I happen to .. .I concur with the former speaker. One of
the things that I've, I've come up with the impression is that a lot of people are
particularly concerned about the impact of vacation rentals on local lifestyles. There is a
lot of. .. concern that the presence of vacation rentals somehow causes disruption,
possibly disrespect for the local lifestyles. I. . .it' s been my experience that doesn't, that
is not the case at least not in my, my particular experience.
The lifestyle of rural Hawaii and rural Maui in particular is far more complex I believe
than most people give it credit for. We have always had here shade-tree mechanic.
We've had people who make their living doing carpentry who live out on ag lands who
do a variety of things. This is part of the informal dynamic economy of rural Hawaii.
And what you're seeing today, and particularly in terms of vacation rentals, aren't new.
These have been around for a long, long time. The fact that they mayor may not fit
neatly into the current system in terms of regulations doesn't mean they're not part of the
tradition.
And I. . .it's my contention that a great deal can be done to make them fit in a way that
benefits everybody that can benefit the local people who have been here for a very long
time. I can only speak for my own experiences and that is working with people, our
neighbors, making certain that what we do is in conformance with their concerns,
listening to them, making adjustments. You know trying to follow the local traditions as
much as possible.
I believe that that can, that can be done and be done in a way that ultimately everybody
benefits. Just as the last speaker said there are ways to make this work for everybody.
It's going to take work though to get it done.
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CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. Any questions for the testifier? Thank you very much.
Our next testifier is Kutira Decosterd.
MS. DECOSTERD: Aloha kakou.
CHAIR BAISA: Welcome.
MS. DECOSTERD: Madam Chair, Council Members, thank you for hearing me. I was here in
the last meeting on January 30. I was sitting in there and after I left this room I felt
almost like I have to say I'm a criminal. I would like to share a little bit about who I am.
I'm here since over 20 years and in 1988 I bought a piece ofland out in Huelo. A land,
which had only hau bushes .. .inkberry trees. Just a piece of jungle. No electricity. No
water. No roads. For seven years, my family and I, we worked the land just getting rid
of the hau bushes to make it fertile. After seven years, I thought what will be the crop I
can put in and be a farmer.
In 1996, I registered as a farm and my crop was bamboo. I'm very proud to stand here
and say I'm the oldest bamboo farm on this country in this island. I have brought in not
only the sustainability. I worked my land up to this day in 2008 [sic] as an ecological
sustainable farm. I'm proud of it. I have the solar. I have the water. I have really put
my thinking hat on.
But believe me I couldn't sustain out there if I wouldn't have a little bit of second income
which is our people who seek out to come to stay on my land. They want to learn about
recycling. They want to learn about how can I bring a place together with not taking any
energy sources from the County. I produce it myself.
I'm pretty sure if Al Gore would sit in this Council he would probably applaud me
because this is the future and ecotourism is the future. And you have a hard job ahead of
you. I totally understand. You need to find a way to find out who can be permitted like
the former speaker say bad apples from good apples.
I duly believe after 20 years putting in so much labor of making an ecological sustainable
place if you would now say no agriculture, I would need to pack up. I may need to move
to ... Texas. Believe me, who is going to buy my land? You will not be happy.
Because I do so much also for the cultural exchange. I had halau groups dancing out
there. We planted the gourds and made musical instruments- the ipus. I love my land. I
love to stay there. But you need to find a way where both can be existing.
Agriculture of two-and-half acres to make agriculture livable for me that I can live from
is impossible. I call myself a leader in sustainable farming and I actually teach that also
outside the country. And there I'm ... people recognize it. How can it be recognized here
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in my own island? Please, Council Members, I voted for you because I know you have
compassion, intelligence, and to really find out what will work and what will not work.
Thank you, Madam Chair. Thank you for your time.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you very much for coming. Any questions for our testifier? If not, our
next testifier is Sam Butterfly and he will be followed by Sharyn Stone. . .. (short
pause). .. Ah, she. I'm sorry.
MS. BUTTERFLY: That's fine.
CHAIR BAlSA: I should know better I have a niece called Samantha.
MS. BUTTERFLY: Okay. Thank you. Chairperson, Committee Members, ... (end of tape,
start 2A) . .. my name is Sam Butterfly. I'm doing business as .. as Ala'aina Ocean Vista
Bed and Breakfast. I've been a full-time resident of Kipahulu Hane ... Hana, Maui for 25
years. I'm an owner/operator.
If we are to be shut down, my daughter and I would have to give up and sell our beloved
land and homes that we have built, owned, and cherished for the last 18 years. We would
both lose the only income that we have. We have put our heart, soul, blood, and tears
into nurturing our land.
Mercury has a permanent neck injury that is ... disabling. She cannot get a job in the
world and sometimes she is incapacitated because of her pain. Being on our land allows
her to work when she can and rest when it becomes necessary to do so. She caretakes the
land and cleans the bed and breakfast with love and her artistic flair.
I am chronologically 70 years old and do not venture away from home very often. Who
would hire me at my age? Besides, it is very difficult, if not impossible, trying to find
employment in Hana.
Our bed and breakfast gives folks who visit Kipahulu and Haleakala National Park an
opportunity to stay and experience some of Old Hawaii as there are no affordable hotels
in our area. We have one bed and breakfast. We have one B&B bedroom that we rent
which is part of the main house and very low key.
My daughter gave up her bedroom to allow for this B&B unit so we could support
ourselves. She sleeps in a 10ft bedroom in the main house and I live in the small ohana
next to the house. Our neighbors have shared with us that they are happy we have the
B&B so they can have a place to send relatives and friends who come to visit.
They tell us they are not impacted by our B&B that is very low key since it is one small
bedroom with a bathroom. It would not be appropriate for a family to live in since it is
too small. So, this does not affect the affordable living issue that we have on the island.
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We tried farming for a few years after we moved to this land and found that we could not
make enough money to sustain ourselves. Since we still have many mango trees,
bananas, citrus fruits, coffee beans, et cetera, we give them to the homeless shelter folks.
We do business with friends and those who would like to have them. We employ local
folks from Kipahulu to help out on the land, make improvements, and do maintenance
work when needed. Ifwe are not allowed to stay here, they will lose their jobs.
I was already approved for. . .I was already approved for and granted a Special Use
Conditional Permit to operate our B&B a few years back. I tried to reapply before it
expired and was able to get, and was unable to get a response. I was secretary for the
Kipahulu Community Association and continue on the Board as At-Large. I had to give
up my position as I lost half of my hearing.
And I did that so that I can stay connected in order to expedite important issues in our
community. Because of monies donated, we have been able to give several children in
our community a scholarship to college and other things that we help out with from the
Kipahulu Community Association. Thank you for allowing me to speak.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you very much. Questions for the testifier? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Madam Chair. You said that your B&B was
previously permitted.
MS. BUTTERFLY: I had a Conditional Use Permit.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And, and then you were ... unable to get a response when
you tried to renew it.
MS. BUTTERFLY: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Could you exten ... extenuate on that? What do you mean
unable to get a response?
MS. BUTTERFLY: Okay. I. .. gave my compliance report. I made six copies of my
compliance report with a cover letter and I sent it to Mike Foley who was Planning
Director at the time. I also called. I never got. .. when I didn't get a response from
sending it, I called and I still didn't get a response. And I was also working on a hold, I
forget what it was called, a holds ... no holds agreement or. ..
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Hold Harmless Agreement.
MS. BUTTERFLY: Thank you very much. Yes. I was working on that and I got. . .I sent a
letter and also called I believe it was Mr. Moto and I wasn't able to get an answer on how
to do that. So, he referred me to Scott English who told me he didn't know what to do
either. I asked a private attorney what to do and they didn't know what to do either. And
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then all this talk came up about not doing anything and going ahead with it, with the
permitting. And I just, I didn't know where to go from there so I just didn't do anything
and that's ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'm sorry you had that problem.
MS. BUTTERFLY: Thank you. I really appreciate it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah.
MS. BUTTERFLY: It hasn't been easy.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. And I appreciate the fact that you did go and get a
permit.
MS. BUTTERFLY: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And I want you to know that bed and breakfast is an
allowable use if you receive a permit for it. And it's not this body's intention to do away
with bed and breakfast because this Council has already adopted an ordinance allowing
that use with a permit.
MS. BUTTERFLY: I. . .I've been trying.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I think maybe you got some misinformation but that, the
issue before us is Transient Vacation Rentals which is not the same thing as a bed and
breakfast.
MS. BUTTERFLY: Thank you very much for clarifying that because I did not understand that
and ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: A bed and breakfast is where the owner/operator is in the
same dwelling as the visitor.
MS. BUTTERFLY: Which I am.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so you're perfectly okay.
MS. BUTTERFLY: God bless you. Thank you so much. Aloha.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Any other comments, questions for the
testifier? If not, thank you very much. Our next testifier is Sharyn Stone and she will be
followed by Ranjana Serle. It's the Chair's intent that we will take a brief recess at 10:30
so we can all get up and stretch. I worry about DVTs but it will be a brief one. Okay.
Sharon.
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MS. STONE: Ms. Baisa, may I pass out a document, please?
CHAIR BAlSA: If you'll give it to the staff, I'm sure they'll take care of it for you. Thank you.
Ms. Stone. Go ahead.
MS. STONE: I was waiting for it because it's important that these people see this document if
you don't mind. . .. (short pause) . ..
CHAIR BAlSA: I would ask that if any other of you have documents that you'd like passed out
if you would please give them to the staff ahead of time so we can move things along. I
would appreciate that. Thank you.
MS. STONE: I do apologize. Aloha, County Council Members. I'm Sharyn Stone. I'm here to
represent myself and I'm also secretary of MYRA. This, by the way, is a photo of our
organic herb and veggie patch. A riotous mix of colors and good smells. And this is our
little boy Kainalu. Born here, murdering my basil.
Ever since he was tiny he's picked and eaten raw goodies from our garden. We cherish
and nurture our land and we cherish and nurture our son. Having a vacation rental bed
and breakfast means we can do both. Look at the photo. Do you really think you're
losing ag land because of people like us?
But if we continue our Conditional Use Permit process, we'll be asked to pave parking
places and driveways. Paving permeable ag land. Hmm. Who exactly will be destroying
ag land then? This permit process is full of such irrationalities it just doesn't work. It
needs to be reviewed.
It's also time to set the record straight on enforcement or the lack thereof. I'm sorry to
disappoint you but there were no secret backdoor deals with the last Administration as
insinuated. If you turn the page, you'll find a letter dated November 1, 2001, signed by
the then Planning Director John Min where he stated that there would be a moratorium
while new legislation was being drafted for vacation rental owners who, (1) filed a
Conditional Use Permit, (2) had no impact-related complaints against them, and (3) had
no building code or violation issues. That's paragraphs 2 and 3D. Conditional Use
Permit filed. No complaints. No building violations. No hands tied. No "hands off'.
No brainer.
Why hasn't there been enforcement? Those party houses have been allowed to
proliferate. Have been allowed to become the public's image of all vacation rentals.
Polarizing the community against us. This was an irresponsible decision.
And speaking of irresponsible, do read the Planning Department report on this issue that
was fed to a trusting Planning Commission. And ask yourselves please what was left out
of it? The Planning Commission Chair should have been referring to this document and
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not a decent piece of legislation when he said "garbage in, garbage out". I've been
coming to these meetings since 1998 and I think it's time to take out the trash.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you, Ms. Stone. .., (applause). .. Any questions for the testifier?
Seeing none. Thank you very much. Our next testifier is Ranjana Serle and she will be
followed by Randy Leavitt. Good morning.
MS. SERLE: Good morning. I have a vacation rental in Olinda. So, I could go on and on
speaking about my situation. I definitely live on ag land. And in Olinda we have tried
everything to grow things and because of the eucalyptus trees it is totally impossible.
We've spent thousands on all kinds of fertilizers and everything and we just can't grow
things in Olinda.
So, I've spoken so many times about all of this in my situation but I've chosen today to
ask why are we being singled out? I have so many friends and I know people that operate
everything from their home - doctor's offices, dental practices, upholsterers,
manufacturing, sewing businesses, real estate offices, and even spas with hundreds of
cars and people every day.
Ifwe are being threatened to be shut down, why aren't all of these other businesses being
threatened to be shut down. We are providing and giving and helping the community of
Maui by offering a wonderful service to tourists who don't want to stay in a big hotel and
have a total tourist experience. I feel we are such a beautiful contribution that only
benefits the community ofMaui because guests are so happy that stay in vacation rentals.
We also provide jobs in the community and many of these jobs are for people that are
really in need. I know that I hire a woman to help clean the B&B that is almost totally
deaf and cannot have a job at all. She has tried. And it works for her because she can
help clean. She doesn't have to hear.
I will conclude with why are we being singled out? Time and energy should be given to
real problems on this island certainly not vacation rentals that are making tourists happy
and helping the economy of this island.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you very much. Any questions for the testifier? Seeing none. Thank
you very much. Randy Leavitt is our next testifier. And following Randy we have
Simon Russell.
MR. LEAVITT: Hello. My name is Randy Leavitt. I live in Haiku.
CHAIR BAlSA: Randy, move your mike, please. Thank you.
MR. LEAVITT: I'm here today to support vacation rentals especially on ag, rural land. As
we've heard it provides a minimal impact on traffic and resources. Most of the speeding
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problems aren't caused by vacation rental people.
businesses, provides jobs.

It provides support for local

The permit process will allow the County to get benefits from permit fees and continued
tax receipts. It allows people to see the real Maui, not the resorts. Most people who want
to stay on ag land want peace and quiet not resorts.
Allowing vacation rentals on ag, rural land augments farming income to allow people to
continue farming on the ag land. It's very expensive living here. Being brief, please
allow vacation rentals on rural, ag land.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, sir.
Victorino.

Any questions for the testifier?

Yes.

Councilmember

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Leavitt, one quick question. Are you in the bed and
breakfast business or TVR or just supporting?
MR. LEAVITT: Just supporting.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. Any further questions? If not, our next testifier is Simon Russell
and he'll be followed by David Greenberg.
MR. RUSSELL: Good morning, Madam Chair, and Honorable Council Members.
CHAIR BAISA: Good morning.
MR. RUSSELL: My name is Simon Russell. I represent myself. I live in Haiku. As long as
I've been on land I've lived in Hawaii. I'm here to malama the aina. I plan to live in
Hawaii all my life. I sailed to Hawaii on a Baltic Trader in 1984. Excuse the fact that
I'm reading. I didn't have time to think this all the way through so I'm just going to read.
I sailed to Hawaii on a Baltic Trader in 1984 with my parents. We brought with us the
hundreds of tons of materials to build a strong house and a barn on the farm that we
purchased. I have a little story to tell. My mother and I when we sailed to Kauai in '84
to farm a five-acre property, which was a cow pasture and guava trees, she created a
home for us, her children, and the thriving nursery operation that generated $60,000 a
year in 1986. Its name was Ahunui Nursery.
In 1992, a hurricane named Iniki crushed the nursery operation. Her insurance company
went bankrupt and after she borrowed the money from her credit card agency to rebuild
her nursery, the County Planning Commission on Kauai allowed Kmart, Wal-Mart,
Home Depot, and Lowe's, which all have huge nursery operations, into our economy.
She went bankrupt.
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They ... these large box stores sold to her clients at half the price she could afford to
produce her plants for. She went bankrupt again basically because she lost all of her
major accounts to the mainland suppliers that were let in to our county. My mother was a
good farmer amidst multimillion-dollar estates that did no ag activity to speak of. The ag
requirements were not enforced in that area.
Upon her realization of her failure to farm she began to rent rooms in her house; shortand long-term. She continued farming on a small scale. She rented to transients as well.
People have done this for thousands of years especially farmers. When people move
across this planet they stay on land and very often that land is a farm.
My mother would have had to sell her property if she could not rent her rooms and
structures. If you're thinking of eliminating vacation rentals on ag land without a full
data set that tells you the facts of how this affects the local economy and housing, please
don't make regulations when you don't know all the facts.
I believe vacation rentals afford small business owners the opportunity to supplement
their income in this expensive part of the world. The real question to me is if vacation
rentals are on ag land they should conform with the regulations that ag properties are
subject to.
My time is running out so I will just read my conclusion. In closing, I support vacation
rentals on ag land with the landowners practicing ago This will allow the landowner to
afford to farm. This will boost food production on Maui. As you are aware we import
95 percent of everything we consume on petroleum-powered ships. Not being capable of
living without imports is dangerous. Anything that helps farmers keep their land and
subsidize their farming activity is good for Maui.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Russell. ... (applause). . . Any questions for the
testifier? If not, thank you very much. Our next testifier is David Greenberg and he will
be our last testifier before we take a 10-minute break. We will break at 10:30 and we will
be back at 20 minutes to 11. And I warn you I am a prompt person. We will start on
time. Good morning.
MR. GREENBERG: Thank you and good morning, everybody. My name is David Greenberg.
I'm an architectural and urban designer from Hana. It sounds a little bit like an
oxymoron being an urban designer living in Hana but that was what I studied at UCLA
graduate school.
When I escaped California and bought some property in Hana in 19 ... well, 30 years ago
in 1976 - '77. And I even .. .I used a little bit as a second home and then had some
agriculture, agricultural operations with a partner in the early '80s when we had like a
nice five-acre flower farm it kind of worked, but now flower farms are a very difficult
thing to do in Hana for a variety of reasons.
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I mainly want to talk to you about. .. diversification. As an urban designer these days, as
an architect one must be very considerate of sustainability. I think looking at this island
as a whole, as an urban designer, I'm not sure what the big hotels on the West Side; the
future will be on the sustainability level. It's just too big, too big, too many, too much.
I think that the, the, the vacation rental business for some years, which I've been a small
part of in Hana, and which actually the vacation rental business in Hana has been a very
important part to the economy in Hana as Mr. Medeiros from Hana must know if he's
been talking to his constituency there. Because I would say it's a major part of the
economy there ... to a fragile economy at best.
And I think that for my personal case is that I'm able to maintain the five-acre farm,
flower farm from before from the '80s because I have one little vacation rental there now.
And that I think that vacation rentals really support what little agricultural is doing on this
island rather than, than denigrating it in any way.
I was very inspired from the nice lady from Huelo, who did the bamboo thing, which is I
think is fantastic. And I know a lot of people around the Island of Maui who are doing
things like this because their little vacation rentals support it. There are people that I
meet from the mainland that wouldn't even come to Maui anymore because the prices of
those hotels on the West Side are too much for them. And not only that they get bored
with that environment. They want the real nature. They want the real people of Maui.
And the real people of Maui are the people like the lady from, from, from Huelo, and
many other people that are here today. And I think that not to take the problem, which
there is a problem obviously of vacation rentals on the Island ofMaui for a lot of reasons,
has to be solved. It's not going to be easy. It's very complicated.
What works for Hana, what works for Huelo will not work for other parts. It's, it's a big
problem and I suggest you take a lot of time to really do it right. And I think some of the
ideas I've had about special funds from the thing. It's very complicated. And I think that
we can show the Hawaiian Islands if we do the right thing the right way. And it comes
down to sustainability. Thank you very much for giving me this time to talk to you.
CHAIR BAlSA:
Thank you for commg.
Councilmember Medeiros.

Any questions?

Mr. Greenberg, hang on.

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Chair. Mahalo, Mr. Greenberg, for being out here
this morning. I just wanted to ask you, you say Hana. What area of Hana? Are you up
in Kaeleku, Wakiu, Kawaipapa?
MR. GREENBERG: I'm actually in ... Kaeleku.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: You're in Kaeleku by the ...
- 31 -

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

February 13, 2007

MR. GREENBERG: Uwala Road.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, by the airport.
MR. GREENBERG: Hana Ag Park.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And you operate a TYR?
MR. GREENBERG: I operate ... uh ... a little tiny vacation rental, a TYR, and, and a room in
my house. And but I only use one at a time because I don't like a lot of confusion.
Either one or the other.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And on the five-acre parcel, do you do any ag operation?
MR. GREENBERG: I have a 20-acre parcel, which I'm in the process of subdividing. Five
acres is, is, is flowers, which I've kept going because of. .. because I'm able to keep it
going because I can hire a person because I make just enough money off that one
vacation rental to keep the ag going. And now I'm thinking about doing more ag because
of I have that vacation rental.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Mahalo, Mr. Greenberg, and thanks again for being
out here.
MR. GREENBERG: And thank you for being a good Council Member from our district.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Chair.
CHAIR BAlSA: Any additional questions for the testifier? If not, thank you very much. And
we will stand in recess until 10:40 .... (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

10:32 a.m.

RECONVENE:

10:43 a.m.

CHAIR BAlSA: .. , (gavel). .. The Planning Committee meeting is back in session. Our next
testifier will be Rodney Kilborn. And Mr. Kilborn will be followed by Ron Serle.
Mr. Kilborn.
MR. KILBORN: Aloha.
CHAIR BAlSA: Aloha.
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MR. KILBORN: Council Member, Corporate Counsel, also. Madam Chair. And also to the
residents of Hawaii nei. My name is Rodney Kilborn. I'm a resident in Nahiku. Of
course I'm a native. I'm going to take a different opposition on this thing here.
Mine is that, I think I was the first testifier that was concerned about vacation rental.
This is like maybe like about eight years ago. I met this handsome guy named
Dave Dantes, which is a very good friend of mine today.
My concern is that listening here today people's concern about numbers. And numbers
about being here 20 years, which is great. I live here all my life about six, seven
generation. I'm mixed. I not just all Hawaiian. My last name is Kilborn. You can
figure where that came from - Ireland.
Also, one of the other things that I heard here is like how the beautification that rentals,
vacation rentals done around their property. I think that's great. Another thing that I also
heard here is that it's going to help with your income and on your property. And I think
that's also great too.
The best thing I heard here was from three different people. And one was that beautiful
young lady who spoke about the ipu. Spoke about the bamboo. Talking about the
culture. That is culture. I tip my hat off to you. I wish you plant that seed and spread it
on. That's what we need here in Hawaii nei. Culture first.
Also, another gentleman who brought his family from Kauai. And I think the name of his
company; family name is Apuwai [sic] means ginger. I might know his family there
because I lived on Kauai for five years, and also another person.
But my thing is getting back to you guys is that what this vacation rental is going to do
for native people as myself. A person from Montana moved here because he had
problems with the family. He needed to get here, bring his family. Well, you know what
he came into a place where I having a hard time, the cost of living. He might have went
somewhere else to make it easier. It doesn't give him the right to add another vacation
rental or more, another vacation rental just to make his living.
I don't think because you made your beautification out there give you the right and the
favor that you should have more vacation rental. I don't think you have the right you said
about the local kids speeding down the highway and making noise and sound ... they
making it sound like we better people to live here in Hawaii nei. I was a kid.
CHAIR BAlSA: Mr. Kilborn, can you wrap up, please.
MR. KILBORN: Okay. I was a kid. I want to go there, and this is not my... 1 trying to make
you understand that if you guys can come back and see where we come from because I'm
tired of seeing my family, friends that move away. I think we should come to a solution
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that is going to take a look at the vacation rental. Who's renting, how many you renting,
and if you really need the income to help pay your mortgage. I'm for that.
But I'm against it if you're just going to flood it with vacation rentals. For two acres,
three, four, five different rentals on there. Hey, give me a break, nah uh. I think we
should take a look at it. One is okay. Two is too much. That's where I'm coming from.
We live here, we need to have more vacant land so that my grandchildren can buy land
over here, the aina, so that they can live here. So, your grandkids can live here.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you, Mr. Kilborn.
MR. KILBORN: Thank you.
CHAIR BAlSA: Hang on. Any questions for the testifier? Seeing none. Thank you very much .
. . . (applause) . .. Is Ron Serle here? And our next testifier will be Michael Hunter.
MR. SERLE: Council Members. Ron Serle and I live in Olinda. Hello, Jo Anne Johnson, Riki.
You know I just want to say that I voted for a lot of you people here as well as many
people out here because I thought you have integrity and I would like you to be
open-minded to the issues that are at hand. Okay.
I though it was pretty apropos that the electricity went off. I hope that you don't intend to
shut the electricity off in a thousand rental vacation units. Okay. I urge again, as most
people have, a compromise that works for everybody that lives in the community, has
been here, that is on Maui now, and presently owns land and works here.
There are approximately and I don't have exact records but based on how my rental unit
works is we employ four people. Most of them are part-time because they are mothers
that need to work at different hours. They can't come in. They have to take their children
to school. They couldn't get employment any other place.
And if you look at that number and you try to put those people out of work. I don't think
it's, it's something where we want to create a Ford Motor Company coming here and
giving jobs in that manner. I think it's a great way for people to make a living.
The other issue is with the ag land. My property happens to be on ag land. And I
question what really is ag land these days when someone goes out and pays $5-600,000
for two acres can they really afford to farm the land? I look at some of the people that
testified and what they said about ag land and a lot of them are from Kula 200 in the Kula
Community. I don't know that you could really do a lot of ag when you have concrete
tennis courts. I don't know whether that works.
Let's see, well, in conclusion, I guess I just encourage you guys to do what's fair and
what's right. Thank you very much .... (end a/tape, start 2B) . ..
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CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. Any questions for the testifier? If not, thank you very
much. And our next testifier is Michael Hunter. And Michael will be followed by
Alison Hanek.
MR. HUNTER: Aloha, Members of the Planning Committee, and others present.
CHAIR BAISA: Aloha.
MR. HUNTER: My name is Michael Hunter and I've resided on Lanai for 22 years. My wife
Susan and I have operated a bed and breakfast/vacation rental on Lanai for 17 years.
This issue is one where everyone has their own truth, and unfortunately, a lot of it is not
based upon rational facts and even less on firsthand experience.
There is so much spin out there that one can hide in the truth and no one will find you.
Any person who tells you that we should not have bed and breakfast and vacation rentals
on Lanai or that they should only be in a hotel/resort zone, is either ignorant of the needs
of the community of Lanai or has other loyalties. Higher loyalties perhaps.
If you look closely, you may recognize some of those loyalties. This issue highlights
those loyalties rather than truth. I say truth over loyalties. Don't take my word for it. I
urge you to come to Lanai and talk to the people in the community that use these
services: the health care workers, teachers, wedding, funeral attendees, father and son
hunters, government workers, family visitors. Find your own truth.
Lanai has two resort hotels and a ten-room hotel to stay in otherwise it's paid camping.
The Island of Lanai is 97 percent owned by one man. He's a vertically integrated
monopolist. No one can start a business in town without his company's approval.
There is one exception, bed and breakfast and vacation rentals. Who are you going to
support? The billionaires or the people, the little people. Empower the people that serve
the community.
This industry is a perfect model for low-impact economic development that supports
growth within the community. It empowers the individual. It allows the parents to
remain in the home and nurture the family. It allows for an authentic visitor experience
on Lanai. We are providing a valuable community service.
For 25 years, Lanai has had B&Bs and vacation rental businesses serving the needs of the
community and at the same time providing a supplemental income source and generated
tax revenue. There have been no complaints. And even if there were, we do have a
police force and ordinances in place. Actually, there were no problems until the Planning
Department stirred the pot.
There is, however, a problem shortage of affordable housing on Lanai. The owner gave
the County land for affordable housing years ago. Nothing yet has been done. There's
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lots of luxury development though.
Does the Planning Department bear any
responsibility for this imbalance? The bed and breakfast issue, vacation rental issue has
become an example of why many in the public have become so skeptical of the Planning
Department's ability to be impartial and hence effective.
In the past, Planning Directors have been reluctant to go against the opinions of their own
Departments no matter what, hoping to garner support and loyalty. People's viewpoints
have been allowed to override the facts, commission studies ignored, public testimony
was overridden, confrontation was provoked.
CHAIR BAlSA: Mr. Hunter, can you conclude, please.
MR. HUNTER: I will wrap it up. Our industry was blamed for a lot of Maui's problems
without evidence to arrive at this conclusion. A new Planning Director and new
Members provide an opportunity to go forward in a new spirit of cooperation.
I would urge the Planning Commission to defer action on this bill and instruct the
Planning Department to come up with a comprehensive solution based upon reasonable
and supportable evidence that addresses concerns from people on both sides of this issue
and more importantly all islands.
In other words, find a better solution than yes and no. We need a comprehensive
overhaul of the whole process. The answer lies in simplicity. A good start would be to
let Lanai and Molokai decide their own B&B/vacation rental policies. We need a
solution for each island, not a one size fits all approach.
I urge you to solve by simplifying the process, change laws if you must, but please
resolve this issue. I've been involved in this now for 17 112 years and if that's an
indication of what the planning will do for you, I say no more.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you.
Medeiros.

Any questions for the gentleman? Mister. .. Councilmember

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Chair. Mahalo, Mr. Hunter, for being here all the
way from Lanai. I just want you to expand for me what you meant when you said you
didn't have any problems until the Planning Department stirred the pot? What does that
mean?
MR. HUNTER: Okay. I received, after operating a bed and breakfast for approximately 13 112
years, I received a phone call from Ron Sandate. He said I have an anonymous complaint
from an anonymous person saying that you're running a business illegally. It's people
like you that are the matter with Maui County. That precipitated me coming and
testifying and giving evidence that Castle and Cooke, the major landowner, was doing
exactly as we are doing. Renting places to people without a lease of 180 days.
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I was given that cease and desist. .. notice. When I brought this matter up, went for legal
action. I received by an emissary from the previous Mayor, he came to my backyard, and
he said I'm taking the dogs off and with that he said continue operating, which I did. I
then received another cease and desist notice. And so, as a result I won't elaborate
because I'm not trying to stir the pot but that's exactly what happened.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Mahalo, Mr. Hunter. Mahalo, Chair.
MR. HUNTER: You're welcome.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you. Any further questions for the testifier? If not, thank you very
much.
MR. HUNTER: Thank you very much, Madam Chair, for your congeniality.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you. Our next testifier is Alison Hanek and she will be followed by
Georgina Jahner. Just for the audience, I think it's really important that I let you know
that we will have to conclude this meeting at noon today because there is another Council
meeting scheduled this afternoon. However, it is the Chair's intent to recess the meeting
at noon and to reconvene Thursday morning here at 9 0' clock. So, if you wish to return
and we, we, we know that by the time we listen to all the testimony the morning will be
gone. So, we are scheduling to continue Thursday morning at 9 o'clock. Okay. Thank
you very much. If you'd go ahead, please.
MS. HANEK: Thanks. My name is Alison Hanek and this is Shasta Cordy [sic] and ...
CHAIR BAlSA: Alison, please get close to the mike. Your lovely voice hard to hear.
MS. HANEK: Thanks. My name is Alison Hanek and this is Shasta Cordy [sic] and we both
work at vacation rentals in the same area. We both live on the north shore and Shasta
attends school there. If the vacation rentals close down, we'll be forced to work, seek
employment in Kihei or Lahaina or Kahului, which would add to increasing volumes of
traffic. And for us that would also mean trying to afford these crazy gas prices that just
keep going up.
It may also mean acquiring unemployment or food stamps as a means to get by, which I
don't want to get unemployment. The vacation rentals have, have been our sole
providers and we've been very blessed and grateful to work there. And that's it.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you very much.
MS. HANEK: Thank you.
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CHAIR BAISA: Any questions for the testifiers? If not, thank you very much for being here.
Georgina Jahner will be our next testifier and she'll be followed by Troy McConnell.
Good morning.
MS. JAHNER: Good morning, Madam Chair. Council Members, thank you for this moment to
speak. My name is Georgina Jahner and I'm the Managing Member of the Studio Maui
in the Haiku Marketplace. We have a large dance and yoga and cultural studio there in,
in Haiku.
We provide a lot of health and wellness services for local residents, as well as a lot
guests, visiting presenters who are coming in from off-island that do attract many, many
people from all over the world who come. And these people definitely want to stay
nearby the studio and have usually come for a more peaceful, rural setting of a place to
stay. They want to be nearby the studio. They certainly don't want to be driving back
and forth to Wailea when they're here to come for their thing.
So, I'm here to just add my voice to support the people who are running B&Bs here on
the, on the north shore. I think they contribute to the north shore economy. They provide
work. They provide a different kind of accommodation for a different kind of tourist, a
different kind of visitor to our island, more the eco-tourist; more people who are seeking
health and wellness vacations.
And I think that it would be a big loss. I urge you to find some compromise. Regulate,
yes. To shut them all down, I don't think that's probably a good idea. So, I hope that
you find a compromise that works. A win-win situation that many fine people have
suggested. So, thank you very much for your time.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. Any questions for the testifier? If not, thank you for being here.
You have a beautiful facility, I've been in it.
MS. JAHNER: Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Our next testifier is Troy McConnell, followed by Cindi Weldon.
MR. MCCASLAND: Good morning, Madam Council Member. My name is Troy McCasland.
I'd like to thank you for giving me the opportunity to speak, Council Members. A couple
of years ago I realized my dream. My wife and I bought a vacation home in Lahaina.
We stay at the home in the summer with our children, our two children Ryan and Katie,
when they're out of school. The rest of the time we rent it out as a vacation rental.
We pay our taxes. We applied for a Conditional Use Permit. We take good care of the
property. We don't allow any loud noises. We don't allow parties. We don't allow
parking on the street.
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We have a caretaker who lives behind the house who oversees the property when we're
not there. We've met all of our neighbors. We've given them our contact info. They
like us. They like us better than some of the other neighbors who rent their homes out
long-term.
They complain about the long-term tenants with all of their roommates causing parking
problems and creating loud noises. Our neighbors don't mind us doing vacation rentals.
They like us and they haven't had reason to complain.
I understand your concern with vacation rentals on Maui, that they're causing the
affordable housing shortage and make bad neighbors. That's not true in my case. Our
home wouldn't be considered affordable. And if we, if we couldn't do vacation rentals
we wouldn't rent it out.
Please don't ban vacation rentals on Maui. If you do, we'll have to sell our property and
we'll have to fire our cleaners, our gardeners, our maintenance people, and our pool
person. From what I understand there's a thousand vacation rentals on the island. If you
ban all thousand vacation rentals, you're going to eliminate at least a thousand jobs.
And, and you're going to disrupt the lives of the probably 25,000 families who have
rented these vacation rentals. They're not going to stay in hotels. Hotels don't work for
families. They're going to ... they're going to go somewhere else. And I think that sends
the wrong message to the world.
If you ban vacation rentals, all these vacation rentals and all these families have to cancel
their plane, plane flights. That sends a message to the world if you're a family and you
want to come to Maui to rent a house, a beach house or a country cottage, don't come, we
don't want you. I don't think that's your intention.
You're good people trying to do the right thing by solving problems on the island. Let's
solve this problem by coming up with a Conditional Use Permitting process that works.
That solves the problems of noise, parking, and trash. Let's go after the vacation rentals
who aren't paying their taxes. Let's make them pay their taxes and if they don't, shut
'em down.
Let's take the money from the taxes and apply it to solve some of the serious problems
we have on the island like affordable housing, like the ice and drug abuse epidemic that's
sweeping the island. Let's get rid of the abandoned cars along the road and the
appliances. Let's keep Maui beautiful. Let's make it a good, a great place to visit and
live. Thank you.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you very much. Any questions for the testifier? If not, thank you very
much for being here.
MR. MCCASLAND: Thank you, Madam Council Member.
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CHAIR BAISA: Oh, you're very welcome. Our next testifier Cindi Weldon and she will be
followed by Troy McCasland. I'm sorry. Troy McConnell. We've had two Troy's and
we're kind of mixed up.
MR. MCCASLAND: ... (speaking from the gallery) . .. I'm sorry. I'm Troy McCasland. This
is the real Troy McConnell.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Well, Troy McConnell will follow. Thank you very much. Too many
Troy's today. Thank you very much. Okay, Cindi, if you could ...
MS. WELDON: I'm not a Troy, but. ..
CHAIR BAISA: You're not a Troy. Thank goodness.
MS. WELDON: Aloha, Madam Chairman, and Council Members. I cannot, definitely not brag
of longevity on Maui in terms of a resident. I am relatively new but have been coming to
Maui for over 40 years and my daughter brought me here. She came here before me,
which brings me to my first encounter with, as a visiting member of. .. to Maui.
And trying to find a vacation rental that would accommodate my visit with my daughter
not as a tourist and trying to find something that as a teacher of 35 years retired can
afford. As you can recognize teachers don't often look for high-end accommodations.
And found there was very little to be found in terms of North Shore, Up country area,
which by the way I am a resident of Up country at this time. And also will be speaking
about Molokai in a minute.
But what I wanted to say is I think some of the considerations you have to look at when
you're looking at vacation rentals is the shortage of alterna ... , alternative
accommodation. In the North Shore, Up country, you noticed that most of these speakers
are from North Shore, Up country areas, and the reason for that is because there are very
few alternatives for people wanting to stay in this area.
I did not want to be driving from Kihei or Lahaina, is where I had usually stayed as a
tourist, to come to my daughter over on the north shore and visit my grandson there. It
was, again, as people have mentioned, wasting gas, wasting resources, contributing to the
traffic. I think the people that come and stay with ... our one unit that we rent in our
lower level have been teachers.
Teachers coming to the island looking for
accommodation.
We had a teacher who was paying an enormous amount in a hotel until she could find
accommodation. We had her. We've had two mothers who have come to stay for a
whole month to wait for their daughters who were having babies and couldn't afford a
hotel for a whole month to wait for their babies, their grandchild to be born, I should say.
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So, I also would say we've had small business people who can't afford, again, luxury
accommodations. So, my point is that we are providing a service more than we're
providing a problem. In fact, I would like to hear the County say how can we support
you doing this rather than how can we close you down, because these people don't have
any other alternative of where to stay especially on the north shore.
Then so, I don't use all my time on that issue. I would like to get to the Molokai
situation. Where I, again, am a relative newcomer have fallen totally in love with that
beautiful, beautiful island and totally honor the natives in their efforts to try to keep that
as a low-sustainability island.
But the problem is we are on the East End of that island - the 19-mile marker. There are
no accommodations for families. There is one condominium complex on the East End
that only allows two people to a room. So, where does a family stay? How do the
families come and enjoy the East End of Mol okai, which is very low, low sustainability?
We employ people in our vacation rental, window ... all the way from window washers to
cleaners. We have an organic garden next to us that is owned by a native that he gets all
the vacation rentals using his property and being aware of that. He also ... we also
employ a lot of native Hawaiian people who take people out on fishing expeditions, show
them the culture of Mol okai, make them appreciate Hawaiian culture.
So, I think to summarize, we are providing much more of a service than we are
contributing to a problem. These people that have their employment on the East End of
Molokai through us and through other vacation rentals in our area will have nowhere else
to go for employment on Molokai. And we have never had complaints against us.
To quote a "teacherism" on this, you don't punish the whole class for the actions of a
few. If there are problems with vacation rentals, they should be dealt with as the problem
comes up and get it corrected. We pay our taxes. That's not an issue for us. So, if you
have certain things you want from the vacation rentals, make those clear but don't punish
us all for the actions of a few. Thank you.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you, Ms. Weldon. Any questions for the testifier? Thank you very
much. And now, will the real Troy McConnell please come forward and for he'll be
followed by Ken Meade.
MR. MCCONNELL: Hi. Thanks. Hello, Council. Aloha. Thank you for-CHAIR BAlSA: Aloha.
MR. MCCONNELL: --serving your community and your time, your service. Everybody else
that's here, concerned citizens. A lot of familiar faces out there. One question for this
Council I have is what kind of island do you really want to create while you're in
service? Do you want an island, which is governed by corporate interests and profits,
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which funnel hundreds of millions out of our local economy every year? Or do you want
an island, which is cottage industry dominated staying in our local economy, that money.
Where are the big hotel reps at? Could you guys stand up? Come on. I know you're out
there. I'm sure that their interests are being represented here today in someone's
pocketbook. What about all the people here who have bought inflated properties at high
prices? They now have large mortgages to pay. They pay these mortgages by running
vacation rentals, serving other people, playing a true host with aloha, character, and
charm. All the characters and, and things that our, our people on the island have came to
know and love.
What will we have here when all the cottage industries are shut down? Just another
Oahu. So, what do you want to create? These vacationers pay our rents. They keep our
stores vibrant. They fill our restaurants in the evenings. They help the cottage industries
in both Hana, Haiku, Makawao, and Paia.
What will happen to Hana? What will happen to Haiku? Before vacation rentals Haiku
had no economy. Vacation rentals are one of the only income sources for many Haiku
families. This incomes trickle down and stay in our neighborhoods and our communities.
Where will the paying jobs be without vacation rentals? Obviously, most town jobs
cannot pay what a vacation rental can. I'm just a carpenter. I don't. . .it doesn't matter to
me too much one way or another because I'll find work, but what about other people that
depend on this and really depend on this?
So, I ask you kindly do not pass this Draconian bill and ordinance. It will set Maui back.
It will slow our economy and ultimately only increase the chances of another resort on
one ofMaui's beautiful beaches. But maybe a big resort is what this is all about.
For as I look around and I listen today, I didn't hear anything from the resort
representatives, but I surely hope that their interests aren't being represented in secret
meetings with secret handshakes or in someone's back pocket. For the resorts truly win
if this bill is passed. They win. They laugh all the way to the bank.
So, you've heard the people's voice. Now, it's up to you who sit in judgment. Support
cottage industry. Support local small business. Please listen to the community who have
elected you. Thank you, Council.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you very much. .., (applause). .. Any questions for the testifier? If
not, thank you very much. And our next testifier is Ken Meade and he'll be followed by
Ken Kleid. Here we go again.
MR. MEADE: Hello. My name is Ken Meade. I'm representing myself. I live in Huelo down
the Door of Faith Road. And the speaker before me is ... and several before me have put
it very well. And I don't think I have a whole lot to add except to show you that I am one
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of these people that will be put out ofajob. I'd just like to stand up and say I really like
working in that area.
When I first came to Maui I stayed in a vacation rental as a visitor. I thought Maui was
all hotels along the beach, big condos ... until I got to the north shore out in the Haiku and
Huelo area and I saw that's not true at all. This is where I wanted to live. It wasn't until
I went to Kihei and Lahaina that I saw that picture in my mind of the hotels on the
beaches and the crowded roadways.
So, I lived here for 13 years and I've really come to enjoy living in a place where I don't
have to commute to work in a car. I don't have to wait for traffic lights. And I appreciate
the fact that maybe some of you do and that it's, it's, it's a part of your everyday life. But
for myself being able to work in the area where I live, be a part ... a contributing part of
the community, being very involved with all the people in the community is a, is a very
valuable thing to me.
And if my job ends because the vacation rentals and B&B restrictions are so ... stringent
that they can't continue, then I don't know where I'll go, what, what I will do. Thank
you.
CHAIR BAlSA:
Thank you
Councilmember Medeiros.

very

much.

Any

questions

for

the

testifier?

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Chair. Mr. Meade, so you don't operate a TYR,
you work at a TYR?
MR. MEADE: That's correct. I'm an employee.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. It provides employment for you?
MR. MEADE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Mahalo.
CHAIR BAlSA: Councilmember Johnson.
question, please.

Sir, if you could hold on? Mr. Meade, another

VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you, Madam Chair. I just wanted to know, I don't think you
said what you do at the vacation rental.
MR. MEADE: I do maintenance work, landscape work, general. .. fix, "Mr. Fix It".
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. And do you do this for more than one vacation rental?
MR. MEADE: Yes.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
MR. MEADE: I do pool, pool work, swimming pool work.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. And you have a business license or whatever it is in order to
do all this?
MR. MEADE: No, I don't. I'm just employed by these, these, these ... vacation rentals and
B&Bs.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
MR. MEADE: Uh-huh.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. Any further questions? Thank you very much for being here. Our
next testifier is Ken Kleid and he'll be followed by Dr. Joan Heartfield.
MR. KLEID: Good morning.
CHAIR BAISA: Good morning.
MR. KLEID: My name is Ken Kleid. I'm a real estate broker in Makawao for about 20 years.
And my license allows me to do property management. Without a broker license you
cannot manage more than one property. So, my license has been sought out. I've been
sought to try and manage properties over the years.
And I have a dilemma. I do not want to jeopardize my license but I want to service the
clients that are asking me to help manage their properties. Now, the way I understand it,
and I could be wrong, the Corporation Counsel could help, when you rent a property
long-term you're supposed to rent it for six months, but after six months it's
month-to-month, which is illegal as far as I understand.
So, we have a bigger problem than just vacation weekly and two weeks and three weeks,
you get a month rental and why is that nice and you don't need any Conditional Permit
for a monthly rental as opposed to a three-week rental.
So, these rules you better kind of take the whole picture and, and, and start over. And say
okay if you're going to be renting houses maybe everybody should be paying the same
tax. Or maybe the vacation rental people will write a contract for your customer that says
you're renting it for a month maybe you're only going to stay for a week and cancel,
which I heard is legal.
So, there's, you can't just write all this down and make it too hard for people because
they're not going to try to do it anyway and they're going to be underground. You're
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going to drive 'em underground. You're going to lose tax money. You're going to cause
more people to be hired to enforce the rule and that's going to cost taxpayers money.
So, I just think that, you know, if there's complaints there should be like an arbitration
board. If the neighbors are complaining because of a vacation rental they probably would
have a board to go to, to solve it. But if it's a month rental, who do you go to? There
isn't any. You can have a neighbor move in like I have in the past where they have
20 dogs and 20 chickens and it's in residential zone and there's no one to go to really to
complain.
So, if you're going to have the vacation rentals foot the bill for maybe an arbitration,
extra tax, you should include a little, get a little more broader on this because it's not just
cut and dry. Stop at three weeks. A month it's legal because I don't even think a month
is legal right now.
So, I'm being a broker and I'm totally confused and I really hope that it gets settled and it
gets written down so the regular person can understand it. And the County can take some
of this money because if you have a thousand vacation rentals and they're spending
maybe 500 a day, you know, we're getting 200 million a year. This is huge. This is not a
three-hour meeting that you just stamp it and go okay go back to the Water Department,
do something else.
This is huge. This is economics. Well, that's my two cents. I'd like to get legal so I
really hope the paperwork makes it where I can understand it and, and I can help some
people out here being a manager. Thank you.
CHAIR BAlSA:
Thank you very much, Mr. Kleid.
Councilmember Anderson.

Any questions for the testifier?

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you for coming. How many TVRs do you manage?
MR. KLEID: Zero, but I've been asked-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I see.
MR. KLEID: --to do it and I'm trying to analyze my liability right now.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. KLEID: And, and I'm .. .I'd like to know what the rules are or going to be so we can
continue with life here.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, currently the rules are that TVRs are not allowed in
any place except hotel zoning.
- 45 -

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

February 13, 2007

MR. KLEID: So, they're all going to be driven underground and ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, I don't know about that.
MR. KLEID: Well, I would. You know I mean you don't want to admit that you're doing
anything wrong and if you try to apply to be legal, then you're singled out. Oh, we know
this one's going to be doing it. You know, so it's a Catch-22. You know it seems like
we're always in a Catch-22 and we definitely want. ..
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: We're trying to get there.
MR. KLEID: We are. Yeah. Well, put that long term, and medium term, and short term I
would say just all the same.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
MR. KLEID: You're welcome.
CHAIR BAlSA: Any other questions for the testifier? If not, thank you very much for being
here. Our next testifier is Dr. Joan Heartfield and she'll be followed by ... and I'm afraid
I'm going to mess up this name. It's Anthea luorno. Thank you.
MS. HEARTFIELD: Thank you and aloha.
CHAIR BAlSA: Aloha.
MS. HEARTFIELD: I've been living on Maui for 35 years and I'm a counselor and I've worked
with Women Helping Women and Alternatives to Violence. I volunteered in the prison
systems. I've worked a lot with young women who are having very difficult problems.
And I wanted to speak to the human aspect of this because in my own practice I've
had .. .I live by the way in Huelo and I've lived all over the island. . .. (end of tape, start
3A) . .. I've never lived in a community with people -- and, and I'm really speaking of the
people with the bed and breakfast -- that have had such aloha and care for the aina.
And I'm very distressed because I know that some of the young women that I've worked
with that I've personally helped get off of welfare and find jobs cleaning for the bed and
breakfast and doing work around the properties of the bed and breakfast would lose, and
these are single mothers that have been on welfare. And I helped them get off of welfare
and find jobs so that they could be able to raise their families. They could be able to raise
their children and they could be able to even take their children with them to work.
And I also, there was one property owner that paid me to work with a young woman who
was on crack. And I was able to help her get off crack and keep her job in the bed and
breakfast. And there's many of these young women, single mothers, that I personally
know that work for these, these really wonderful folks.
- 46 -

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

February 13, 2007

So, I'm concerned about the human element because I personally know some of these
people and they are ... they, they came, they come in tears to me and they go what am I
going to do, you know, because they live in the neighborhood. They can't drive to
Lahaina to try to find cleaning jobs. They don't have cars, you know, the money for gas.
So, it's .. .I just know that somehow or other there's a way to be able to deal with this
problem in a humane manner that really takes into consideration the people that
are ... that are working for these folks. And that's really what I'm here to address.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you very much. Any questions for the testifier? If not, Dr. Heartfield,
thank you very much for coming.
MS. HEARTFIELD: Thank you.
CHAIR BAlSA: Our next testifier is Anthea and I'm not even going to try to do the last name
because I'm going to mess it up. And our next testifier will be Anjali DeSure. Please,
would you pronounce your name for me?
MS.IUORNO: My name is Anthea luorno.
CHAIR BAlSA: luorno.
MS. IUORNO: luorno.
CHAIR BAlSA: luorno. Thank you.
MS. IUORNO: And I'm an independent contractor. I have a cleaning business. I've had it for
seven years. And the reason ... and I work for two bed and breakfasts in the area of
Haiku and Huelo. The reason I chose this business is because it gives me flexibility. I'm
a single mom. I have two kids, two young, young children and I have to be there to take
them to school and to pick them up.
So, I can basically work from 9 to 2 o'clock in the afternoon. And this allows me a lot of
flexibility and it allows me to be Up country where they go to school and where I live. I
also have another job, which is a court interpreter. It's very infrequent and I have to
drive in to Kahului and I have to be there at 8 o'clock in the morning. So, it's impossible
for me to do unless they allow me to get there at nine.
So, it would be pretty devastating for my financial situation if the bed and breakfasts
would close. It's a very pleasant and friendly atmosphere to work in and it helps my
family life enormously. Thank you.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you. Any questions for our testifier? If not, thank you very much for
commg. Our next testifier is Anjali DeSure and she'll be followed by Eva ... Tantillo.
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MS. DESURE: Thank you for your precious time. My name is Anjali DeSure. Maui is a
ecosystem very much out of balance. The pendulum is swinging way in one direction. It
has to be brought to the center. Because of lack of enforcement in, in the time that I've
lived here, all these people that testified before today whose lives are wrapped around
vacation rentals it's a very sad situation.
And I think it's because of lack of enforcement. People have built their lives around
vacation rentals. It's for their children's college education and their whole life depends
on it. And for, and it's a very hard thing to do at this point. If there had been something
done five years ago instead of pushing it underground, there would not have been so
many people ... so many more people affected by this issue that we're facing today.
And all these are real issues. All the people, a lot of people's lives are going to be
disrupted when there is, if there is any enforcement or any real law. And that is very sad.
But if the Council let' s this go on and on for another four years there's going to be many,
many more people whose lives are going to be disrupted when eventually something is
enforced.
So, I just pray that this ecosystem gets back to balance. And there is something,
something done about enforcement and about the law and letting the good vacation
rentals thrive. That's all. Thank you.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you very much. Any questions for Ms. DeSure? If not, thank you very
much for coming. Our next testifier is Eva. Is it Tantillo or Tantillo?
MS. TANTILLO: Tantillo.
CHAIR BAlSA: Beautiful name. Let's see, following her it will be ... Thomas Croly.
MS. TANTILLO: Hi. My name is Eva Tantillo. I have a licensed bed and breakfast in Kihei.
And I guess I'm just a little confused because as I believe it the draft bill under
consideration today is to expand the current bed and breakfast home ordinance to include
areas outside of residential zoned ... districts.
There are so many bed and breakfasts in rural zones that really have no more impact. .. on
anything than we do in residential zones and they can't get it. Sam, she can't get a bed
and breakfast permit because she's in a rural zone. So, even if she wanted to. And when
she wants to she can't get it.
About 12 or 13 years ago, I stood here and testified in regards to the bed and breakfast
ordinance. At that time, a friend of mine had been here ten years before that, that's at
least 23 years we've been working on this. We need to find a common ground because if
not we're going to be back here in ten years. The problem is going to stay the same.
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I grew up on an island much smaller than Maui and it took us about 40 years to come up
with something, with an ordinance to do something that everybody had been doing all
along. When the bill passed, all of us who worked on it were upset right at the end when
we found out that they were going to take ag and rural off. And they said in a year we're
going to come back and we're going to review this bill and see how it works in
residential areas, and then we're going to come back and we will then add ag and rural.
That was ten years ago.
Sorry. Basically, the .. .in the Planning Department's review of the draft bill they do
recommend that the current bed and breakfast ordinance be extended to include the use in
rural zoning. I agree with this ... recommendation and I really think we need to take this
small step towards controlling or allowing this in more areas. And that's it.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you very much.
MS. TANTILLO: Thank you.
CHAIR BAlSA: Any questions? Thank you very much, Ms. Tantillo. Okay. Our next testifier
is Thomas Croly and Thomas will be followed by Susan Monroe.
MR. CROLY: Thank you for your time and attention. This is the fifth public meeting that that
I've either attended or watched on TV that concerns Resolution 06-32. And as Eva
pointed out, the draft bill under consideration was really specifically about expanding the
current bed and breakfast ordinance to rural and ag zoning.
I haven't seen any real substantial discussion about that issue. The pros and cons of the
current regulation that we have that, that works in residential and expanding that to ag
and, and rural. Again, the Planning Department did say in their review, they kind of cut
it apart but, but they did say, hey, we would approve of extending the current bed and
breakfast ordinance to rural. And I, and I don't want that to get lost. I hope that, that the
Council, that the Committee will consider taking that action.
However, there are several areas where I do feel the current bed and breakfast ordinance
could be improved specifically, and this goes for the SUP and CUP process as well, the
elimination of commercial infrastructure requirements. While the current ordinance says
nothing about treating bed ... a bed and breakfast home as a commercial establishment
and thus subjecting it to the requirements of public, of a public building. This is what, in
fact, is exactly occurring.
When someone applies for their permit, the Fire Department and the Water Department
are applying commercial standards to their homes. And that makes it difficult for people
to comply. So, as a result, there's other people who say I'm not going to get involved in
this. I don't want to have to go through all, all those hoops that they present for me.
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So, I'd like the Council to consider improving the ordinance in a way that it specifically
treats bed and breakfast as a residential use as is the case with a daycare or a nursery. A
daycare or a nursery by the Code is permitted with, with no permit whatsoever. And
we're allowed to bring 12, up to 12 children into a house as, as a daycare or a nursery and
yet there's no additional fire codes, there's no additional water requirements, and so forth
for that. So, so, please apply that same standard to a bed and breakfast home.
The current bed and breakfast ordinance prohibits specifically accessory dwellings,
ohanas from being used. And again this is another major issue. I know that, that, there's
a feeling that this is going to affect and impact affordable housing. However, I would
submit that the 50 to 100 bed and breakfasts that you'll find on Maui using ohanas for
part of their bed and breakfast, I don't think is going to make a significant impact to
affordable housing.
But to the extent that it does, we can tax them additionally to put, be put in a fund
specifically for affordable housing. I don't think that you can consider that every bed and
breakfast is ... or every ohana is going to be turned into a bed and breakfast. It's a hard
job. It's a 24-hour a day, seven day a week job running a bed and breakfast. So, the idea
that somebody is just going to say, gee, I can make more money so I'm going to put my,
my ohana into, into vacation rental just isn't a valid argument to make.
I see I've gone over my time. I do have other. .. areas where I do feel the bed and
breakfast ordinance could be improved and I've submitted written testimony that I hope
you'll, you'll review.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you very much. Any questions for our testifier? If not,-MR. CROLY: Thank you.
CHAIR BAlSA: --thank you very much. And thank you for your written testimony. Our next
testifier is Susan Monroe. And Susan will be followed by Bob Babson.
MS. MONROE: Thank you, Chair, and Council Members. I'm completely confused now. So,
I'm thinking maybe I should come back on Thursday in the morning, collect my
thoughts, and, and figure a few things, other things out. I did want to say, can I do that,
can I come back next. .. can I back, come back Thursday and speak instead or?
CHAIR BAlSA: We're going to try to complete our testimony today.
MS. MONROE: You really want to?
CHAIR BAlSA: I'd like that very much because, you know, somebody mentioned earlier that
they'd like to hear a discussion of the pros and cons. Well, we're never going to get there
if we don't-- 50 -
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MS. MONROE: Okay.
CHAIR BAISA: --try to get this done. Thank you.
MS. MONROE: Alright. First of all, I, I really believe that developerslinvestors who are buying
houses from the mainland and renting them out from the mainland should not be allowed
at all. I'm totally against that. Oh, I'm sorry, I live in Hamakuapoko. Sunnyside, top
side. And I. . .I've been here since 1969 and I bought my home in 1994 and I own it.
And it's an old, an old home that I bought. And I've raised my three kids there. I'm a
single mom.
I became disabled in 1984. So, I paint. I was given ... God, God gave me some talent so
I paint and I paint lying on my back. I can't stand or sit for any length of time without
excruciating pain and danger to my life.
Anyway, a long story short, I just couldn't make it. I wasn't making it and so in July I
started, I was trying to rent long-term and ... but I need to have my family use my ohana
once in a while and so that wasn't working. And plus the renters weren't paying and I
was ending up with damaged ohana and no rent.
And so, finally I started trying, I looked into ... what I'm confused about is I looked into
permits and I couldn't get any. And I guess .. .I am on ag and I guess that's why.
Finally, in July I just got brave and I got desperate and so I started renting. And I rent
mainly over 50 percent to local families. People who are having their homes tented,
they're repairing their homes, grandparents visiting their children here, people who have
had to move to Las Vegas or other places on the mainland because they've been squeezed
out, old Hawaiian families, locals coming from the other islands and staying here.
I charge very little. People tell me I'm one of the cheapest places they could find but it's
really, really cute and it's really clean, and I do everything myself. And it's .. .I'm
surviving. You know I was going down last year. I didn't know what I was going to do
anymore. I've never collected any kind of government funding or social, you know, help.
I'm just stubborn and I want to do it myself.
But I can't do it without renting this thing out. And it's, it's killer hard work but. .. that's
what I'm doing right now. And it's, it's .. .I had a lot of other things I was going to say
but I don't think I have time. Let's see, the permit system. I don't know how to get one
if, if I can. Can I get one with, with ag?
CHAIR BAISA: I believe that we can help you with that later. Okay. If you ...
MS. MONROE: Who would I talk to?
CHAIR BAISA: If you'll talk to maybe Mr. Hunt after the meeting.
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MS. MONROE: Okay. Thank you very much.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. Okay. Mr. Babson is our next testifier. But before we
go there I'd like to note that there are at least 15 testifiers left. And are any of you,
please, now I know, don't everybody raise their hand because it's not going to work. If
there are any of you out there who cannot return on Thursday in case we can't complete
this, I'd like to take you first because that way we'll make sure we don't miss anybody.
If you'll please check with the staff, please. Thank you very much. Okay. We're going
to take Bob Babson and that gentleman. And then we'll get to Cindy Biggers. Bob.
MR. BABSON: Okay. Thanks very ... yes. Thank you very much. My name is Bob Babson
and I'm speaking for myself. And my wife and I owned a bed and breakfast for 12 years,
1991 to 2003. So, I've been through all of this. I would like to clarify it's absolutely
legal to operate a bed and breakfast or a Transient Vacation Rental or a home occupation
in ag or rural.
We were in rural. We were in Maui Meadows. And here's how it works. The ... first,
you come before the Planning Commission. And if they approve you, they put their hat
on and, and as the Planning Commission for the County of Maui, they take testimony.
They have ... the, the Planning Department has gone through everything, made sure that
everything you're doing complies with the Conditional Use Permit that you're applying
under, okay, then they voted. So we were, we were approved. They adjourned the
meeting.
Then the Planning Commission puts back on their hat. This time sitting for the Land Use
Commission State of Hawaii because our property was under 15 acres. That's the critical
thing. If you're under 15 acres the Planning Commission can approve you as a home
occupation, or as a bed and breakfast or, or a TYR. I mean if they will approve you. So,
you have to convince them that it's a meritorious thing and, and they have to approve
you. But that's how all those fruit stands along the Hana Highway are approved. The
Planning Commission can approve you out there for that if they want to.
I'd like to make another prediction. If you really did go ahead and put all these people
out of business, you would have a lot of new faces in all these neighborhoods and they'd
all be millionaires from the mainland. This land is extremely valuable. And if you think
for one minute that a bunch of little people, you know, affordable housing or suddenly
the prices are going to drop and real people that are, that can't afford a house can
suddenly now afford a house, that's not going to happen.
The real estate people have informed us, and the newspaper, that something like 70 to
80 percent of all the real estate that's selling in Maui is going to mainland people. It's
not people buying here that already live here. So, that's one way to get a whole lot of
fresh new faces in your neighborhood driving Jaguars and parking their Lear Jet out at
the airport.
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So, at any rate, I support the ordinance relating to permitting the Transient Vacation
Rentals because it makes it easier to get legal and will therefore encourage people now
underground to come out and apply. Once they are legal, if they violate the conditions of
their use permit they can easily be shut down. But to never give them a chance to show
they are good citizens running a quiet business is not fair.
I support legalizing the TVRs in apartment zoning because thousands of people are
already doing it and it provides lots of jobs. I support changing the TVR time definition
to less than 30 days from the old 180 days because lots of landlords rent to full-time
residents month-to-month. This eliminates the confusion.
I believe you should also legalize all home occupations that are "incidental" in all
residential zonings including R-l, 2, and 3; Apartment 1 and 2; Agriculture, Rural, Town
and County, and et cetera. There are thousands of home occupations. These are
wonderful people who work at home making money, taking care of elderly parents, being
home with their kids when they come home from school so they don't get into drugs.
They can help 'em with their homework. They don't cause traffic jams or waste gasoline
driving to work. People working at home also help the Neighborhood Watch reduce
break-ins.
The rest is in writing. You can read it. I'm at my ... oh, I'm ... oh, I still got 19 seconds.
Or, no, I'm over 20 seconds. Sorry, so anyway I'm ... (laughter) . ..
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you very much. Any questions for Mr. Babson? Thank you very much
for being here. Okay. Our next testifier will be Bob Spilker. ... (short pause) . ..
Thank you.
MR. SPILKER: Good morning. My name is Bob Spilker and I live in Haiku. I have
absolute .. .I have absolutely no benefit from this entire industry other than the fact the
benefit I have from having neighbors who own a bed and breakfast. And I wouldn't even
known they had a bed and breakfast if they hadn't told us. It's, it's been that good.
I had all sorts of things to talk about but almost everybody else has covered most of these
topics. And the only, the only point I wanted to make is in listening to all the testimony
this morning, I've heard a lot of people talk positively about it and I feel positively about
it. And the only people who talked about it in a negative sense, there were, were two
who were against it just because it was against the law. And the gentleman, the native
Hawaiian who felt it was somehow culturally inappropriate.
And I respect his opinion but I think the, the preponderance of testimony here is that
they're good neighbors. They, they benefit the economy. And there's, there's really no
reason to ban these people from working. Thank you very much.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you very much. Any questions for Mr. Spilker? If not, thank you very
much, sir.
Our next testifier will be Kim Legg and she will be followed by
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Joe ... Joy Gerry. We're trying to take the people who said that they needed to do this
today, if you are confused as to what's going on. Thank you.
MS. LEGG: Hi. My name is Kim Legg. I live in Kihei. And I live on a property that has one
vacation rental. There's three houses on the property and they're able to give me a
significant reduction in my rent because of the vacation rental. I'm a single parent with
two children. And I, frankly, I couldn't afford to pay the, the rent that's out there, that
they're asking in Kihei.
I also work as a condo cleaner and I work for two different property management
companies and I talk to the guests all the time. And a lot of them are disappointed in
their trip because they can't get anybody to come out and fix any of the problems.
They'll, they'll call. They leave messages. These property management companies that
handle big, big time, you know, places with 50, 100 units, they don't care as much about
the people.
These "mom and pop" operations they care. They spend the time. They take care of the
people and the people leave having felt the aloha spirit. Thank you.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you very much. Any questions for the testifier? If not, thank you.
Thank you very much. Our next testifier is Joy ... Joy Gerry and she'll be followed
by ... Steve Slater.
MS. GERRY: Hi. My name is Joy Gerry. In 1985, I purchased an acre ofland on Kihei Road
before there was much development there. In the early '80s, we subdivided it and sold it
off. At that time, farm home loans, they were subsidized homes by the government. We
now have three-quarters of an acre. We're in an area of Kihei Road that is close to
commercial.
A few years ago, well, two years ago, my husband became disabled and we had this old
house, 60-some years old that we had always rented long-term. And because it's an older
house it was always hard to maintain and when people came in and out it was always
completely trashed. So, when he became disabled we started renting it out as vacation
rentals. It's been such a positive experience for us.
There's only one car in the driveway instead of three cars in the driveway. There's,
there's not. .. domestic quarrels. It's been a positive thing. We did apply for a permit. In
fact, we've worked with the County ofMaui for over a year.
In January, January 8th to be specific, I got a letter from the County basically saying the
above referenced permit applications have been received by the Maui Planning
Department and upon review they have concluded that the application is contrary to the
following objective and policies of the 1990 General Plan. And the objectives are to
control the development of visitor facilities so that it does not infringe upon the
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traditional value, socio-economic and environment value of our community and restrict
transient rental use of single-family housing in residential zones.
This came after we paid $500. We had to make plans for the other, there's three
dwellings on the property, the other, all three dwellings we've had to do ... plot plans,
significant amount of work just to apply for the permit which is a very difficult process.
Normally, the normal person would have to pay someone to do this. My husband is a
builder, was a builder, so he was able to do it but it took a lengthy amount of time.
After paying that amount of money and sitting and working with the people in the County
to get this letter is very discouraging. All it's going to do is cause us to go underground,
not pay our transient taxes because the house is a situation where we either tear it down
and build a big house and sell off the quarter-acre lot or we continue to get the income
that we need. Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. Any questions for the testifier? If not, thank you very much for
coming. Our next testifier is Steve Slater and he will be followed by Martin. I'm not
sure. Limkilde? Okay. Thank you.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: ... {inaudible} . ..
CHAIR BAISA: We'll have Mr. Hunt talk with you. Thank you. Go ahead, sir.
MR. SLATER: Hi. I moved here with my wife and our six-year-old son at the end of 1982. I
was, I brought a computer. I was a computer consultant at that time on many computers
and I've been doing consulting ever since here. We never, because we were
self-employed and had our taxes and paid our licenses, we could never qualify for a
mortgage the whole years we raised our ... my wife got pregnant so we had a daughter
born in Haiku. We could never get a house because being self-employed we couldn't
show the kind of income after deductions that would get us anything.
And four years ago, we rented from a very nice man who when he had to leave the island
he sold us a three-quarter of a million dollar property for 5,000 down because he trusted
us that we'd keep our word to pay his balloon payment which is coming due in
December. So, we bought more than we wanted. We just wanted a small house in Haiku
all these years and we ended up with a small house plus the house he brought over from
Finland. So, some of you that have your computers you could look at our vacation rental
website. It's called Maui Chalet. C HAL E T.com.
Here's a house that looks exactly what mainland honeymooners want. It is the
gingerbread chalet brought from Scandinavia of arctic pinewood. It could never possibly
with the kind of mortgage we have to pay, which after the balloon payment will be over
$6,000 on the property, we could never pay it by renting to any family. It's only 1,000
square feet but the tourists love it.
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We have honeymooners that come. One couple at one time that hardly came out.
They're in their four-acre. We have a four-acre parcel. You know, I didn't hear anything
about bed and breakfast because we have a bedroom on that chalet. We could be calling
it. . .it is the same unit. It depends on how it's structured. We have no impact on the
area. I think we're just really performing a really nice service.
My wife just works intensely to keep four acres with over 50 fruit trees. We use no
pesticides. We're right near the ocean so all the runoff of our neighbors who use
pesticides go straight down in there. We work ourselves to the bone to keep clean. And
we sell more fruit to the local stores.
I bet we qualify more for ag status than any of our neighbors in Huelo and yet we
voluntarily don't claim ag anymore. We pay full property tax of $3,500 because we feel
like okay we're making a couple hundred. We make $200 a night renting the place. It's
not full all the time. It doesn't even come close to paying the mortgage but together with
our business we can scrape through or I should say could scrape through. We just put the
property on the market and they're closing down.
Your meeting here has intimidated us to the point like when the balloon payment comes
in December we won't be able to make it. We're not going underground. We need to
have more stability. We're not going to take the chance of screwing the guy who sold us
the property on his owner financing and risk anything of foreclosure. We're selling and
we're selling to a rich mainland couple.
There will be nobody that is going to be buying in that price zone. So, it didn't serve any
purpose to get more housing. It didn't help us at all. I would really appreciate it if you'd
let us survive the last part of the year so that we don't go into foreclosure. I mean we're
just. .. we're trying our best to do what we can.
And I'm very negative. I must say. After 24 years on Maui I see so many
behind-the-scenes moves of turning the population against each other to make the locals
feel that they're threatened. So that, you know, oh, and, and, and these people ranting
about enforcing and obeying the law. I mean the Health Department doesn't obey the
law. The corporations, Maui Land and Pine and HC&S is infringement. If Mr. Hokama
likes the idea of having a private company oversee the, the enforcement of vacation
rentals, I was shocked, outsourcing.
CHAIR BAlSA: Mr. Slater, can you conclude.
MR. SLATER: But I would say, okay, one last thing, I would say let's do it as long as we can
also use outsourcing to oversee our corporate infringements on the "laws". . .. (end of
tape, start 3B) . ..
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CHAIR BAISA: Any questions for the testifier? If not, our next testifier is Martin Limkilde.
And following Mr. Limkilde I'd like to have a very brief maybe five-minute recess.
Okay.
MR. HAUEN-LIMKILDE:
Thank you for allowing me to come here. My name is
Martin Hauen-Limkilde. I'm a licensed realtor. I got licensed in 1998 and I'm an
associate with Jim Sanders Realty in Paia. A couple of weeks ago, I understand that there
was a testifier who mentioned that some realtors persuade buyers to purchase property
and use the vacation rental as a means or ways to cover their mortgage.
I'd like to point out that we at Jim Sanders Realty have since 2001 attached an addendum
in a newspaper article from July 2, 2001, outlining what the County's position is on
vacation rentals. I think it's important to point this out. Of course, there's a lot of
competition in the real estate business, 1,800 agents, and some people are willing to go
through hoops to make that sale. I have made copies of this addendum and I'd be happy
to share that with you, Council Members.
On a personal note, I think it would be a very poor decision to outlaw vacation rentals.
Many people come to Maui for vacation because they have an opportunity to stay in
vacation rentals in rural areas. I meet a lot of 'em through my job and these people tell
me they would not be coming to Maui because they do not want to stay in manicured
resorts. They like the rural local feeling if you want.
The visitors contribute with thousands of dollars to our local economy and the vacation
rentals provide a much needed job opportunity to the local residents. There will always
be bad apples in any types of business but it seems unfair to outlaw vacation rentals based
on a few poor operators. And clearly, good enforcement is needed and should be done.
Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, sir. Any questions? If not, we'd like to just, the Chair would like
to call a short five-minute recess. .., (gavel) . ..

RECESS:

11:54 a.m.

RECONVENE:

11:56 a.m.

CHAIR BAISA: .. , (gavel). .. The meeting of the Planning Committee is back in session. Our
next testifier is Anne Pawsat and she will be followed by Charlene Parker. .., (change
tape, start 4A) . ..
MS. PAWSAT: Thank you for giving up your lunchtime.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you.
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MS. PAWSAT: I have four quick points I just wanted to make. My name is Anne Pawsat. I am
president/owner of Hawaii Hideaways, which is a vacation rental company. We are
based Up country in Kula but offer vacation rentals throughout the island. A lot of these
points have been touched on already. The first being that of jobs. And I'm happy to give
you a list of the people we keep employed. But the bottom line is that we definitely
provide jobs to Maui residents.
My second point is that of affordable housing. Were my vacation rentals to become or be
put back into the rental market as a property market, it would not be affordable housing.
In fact, these homes would probably just remain unoccupied and the most beautiful sites
on Maui would not be shared with anybody.
My third point is that of publicity. We actually promote the Maui tourism. We did a
press trip with the San Francisco Chronicle, L.A. Times. We are promoting our bread
and butter, which is tourism. And my last point is that of taxes. We collect 11.42 percent
tax on everything and we're happy to do whatever it takes to make this legal but we're
definitely providing lots of valuable income to the island. And that's it.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you very much, Anne. Any questions for Anne? If not, thank you.
Thank you for being here. Our next testifier is Cindy Biggers and she'll be followed by
Charlene Parker.
MS. BIGGERS: Aloha kakou. My name is Cindy Biggers and I'm from Huelo. I'm
representing myself. I work for a vacation rental or a B&B however you want to look at
it. And I am here speaking for many employees that couldn't make it today because they
are at work.
This has been an emotional four-plus years of working and hoping that we as a
community with your help could find a solution to the problems brought in this room
regarding vacation rentals on Maui. I'd like to thank the MYRA for their hard work and
to thank the City Council for this time.
I came to Maui with cultural sensitivity foremost in my mind. I wanted to learn to be part
of the renaissance. Learning about the cultures here was important to me. So, I found
my avenues through education at MCC and hula halau. I wanted to find work that was
low impact on the aina and the culture.
In my assessment, the vacation rentals I learned about seemed innocent enough, out of
the way, and private, conscientious about the environment, and allowing people, visitors
to experience the quiet comfort of Maui. Honeymooners and anniversary couples
looking for private hideaway where they could spend their traditionally precious time
together.
I also could see how these rentals were creating jobs for people living nearby especially
young mothers needing a few hours of work in the middle of the day while their children
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were at school. I learned about Punana Leo and other immersion programs these young
mothers had access to. Short workdays are essential for some.
Many of us need to still work. We have jobs and we love what we do. We enjoy the
hospitality industry. I truly believe we need to preserve Maui and to be concerned with
the use of the land and the water.
The review, the ... a review of agricultural land has been talked about in these rooms
often. Prime ag land, moderately useful, and marginal ag land could be ... redesignated.
Rezoning in some areas is probably overdue. It is a large undertaking. This we know.
By the time ag land is subdivided down into two acres it is not likely that a commercial
crop can produce enough to pay the bills for anyone anymore.
No one seems angry with the people who sold off their land. The anger is directed at the
buyer, the new homebuilder. And then if we dare rent out a room or a section of it to
someone for a short period of time, we are breaking the law.
The caring capacity of an island needs to be assessed and honored. We break those
natural laws with hotels. Vacation rental homes are not hotels. There are small. .. we are
a small segment of the visitor industry. We should form a committee to regulate and
approve homes for short-term rentals not wipe them out in a sweeping gesture thinking
that this is going to solve the tourist problems and land use problems.
Serious consideration seems appropriate. On a two-acre, on the two-acre land where I
work, there are seven of us that are employed. Weare payrolled with benefits. We want
to keep our jobs. We have lovely tropical gardens and open space for planting more.
The owners have agreed to the planting of more food and native Hawaiian plants and to
restore a nearby 10' i.
We want to use the land in a way so that hula halau can come for weekend workshops
using funds generated from the vacation rental. The Hamakualoa District has much to
offer. Our intent is to find balance, not to take advantage. Maui is home for us, too.
Mahalo.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you. Any questions for our testifier? If not, thank you very much. Our
next testifier is Charlene Parker and she will be followed by Kelli Braxton. Charlene.
She left? So, Kelli Braxton. Kelli left. Fredrick Honig. Did he leave? Okay. Next
testifier Dick Mayer. And Dick will be followed by Chris Borges.
MR. MAYER: Thank you, Council Members. Good afternoon. I represent several. . .I have
several hats here. One is myself. One is the Kula Community Association, and GP AC. I
just want to say I'm on the GP AC but I'm not in any way representing their positions. I
am representing though the Kula Community Association.
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And you have many times seen the position of the Association. I want to go back to one
of its major points and that is that any law that you put forth has to comply with the
County's General Plan. And the County's General Plan has four themes to it. .. five,
excuse me, five themes. Four of which speak directly to the vacation rental issue.
And I want to remind us all of those: (1) protect Maui County's agricultural land and
rural identity. And it goes on and describes what needs to be done there. Now, (3) limit
visitor industry growth; (4) offer diverse employment opportunities for residents. And in
that thing it says we should not be dependent on tourism. And (5) address the
development, excuse me, (5) provide for needed resident housing.
So, I'm hoping that Thursday when you begin your work, you will keep those in mind
because the bill that you will draft, hopefully uninterrupted by testimony, will be able to
comport with this, this bill.
The many other things the Kula Association said I'm sure you'll take a look at some of
those recommendations. For example, the fairness issue that makes sure that vacation
rentals pay all the taxes and ... that residents are paying. That they are not allowed to
avoid the transient accommodation tax, the excise tax, the property tax on, on the
business essentially that they're running, et cetera. That, that all be part of the, the policy
that goes forth.
For myself, when I heard testimony earlier today about people complaining about the
high mortgages and the necessity to go into vacation rentals. I think actually one of the
problems that we have in ag areas is that land's prices have been boosted up because
people look at those lands as places to make money in their businesses to set up a
vacation rental.
Many of them, people bought that land with the intention of doing it. Other investors are
coming in thinking they can do it. And that's prohibiting and preventing many of our
children who are growing up on this island from being ever able to buy in a rural area a
home that they would have been able to do whether they go into farming or not but even
to live in those areas it's now way beyond their means.
And so, I would not say that we have to establish vacation rentals in agricultural areas to
help justify the overpriced areas. I think that if we did not have the vacation rentals in
those agricultural areas, we would really maintain the rural ambiance that Maui is so well
known for and which many people like. And we'd also be able to have people who can
live there and afford there. Children who grow up here will be able to buy into those
areas.
I look forward to watching your session on Thursday. I know you'll be taking a look at
many, many issues and I wish you well in that. Thank you.

- 60 -

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

February 13, 2007

CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much, Mr. Mayer. Any questions for our testifier? If not,
thank you very much. And our last testifier that I know of today that signed up to testify
is Chris Borges. Hi, Chris.
MS. BORGES: Hi. Today, I wrote my ... testimony because .. .I always get upset and then I. ..
CHAIR BAISA: Use the mike please, Chris.
MS. BORGES: Alright. Today is the sixth meeting I have come here today to testify. I've
come here to testify because I was born and raised here and I love Maui with my entire
soul. I've never made this a personal vendetta against any particular vacation rental or
person like Mr. Dantes has.
He has threatened me personally and made my life hell since I've started coming to this
meeting. Yesterday, I got a phone call from a man who said that if I wanted some
mozoltov [sic] cocktail thrown on my property. A threat so I wouldn't come here today
to testify.
There's been other threats. My dog has disappeared and was found floating in the ocean
a mile out of the Sugar Cove condos in Sprecklesville. I've had, I have a no-kill
sanctuary on my property and someone cut the fence so the dogs could get out and run
into the Hana Highway to get run over.
I have had the County building and electrical inspectors come to check my property. I
have .. .I have the tax offices write me letters. I've someone make, made ... make a false
complaint that my dog attacked a 10-year old child. So, now, I have the Humane Society
harassing me.
Dantes who has never come to my store in 10 years now circles my property in his white
truck like a vulture. He walks into my store like he's doing an inspection then leaves
buying nothing. And it's not funny, even Kutira's husband was there. And that's his
way of intimidating me and letting me know that he's watching me.
He sent other vacation rental owners to come by and do the same thing. The vultures are
now circling my property and getting ready to attack. All I can say is auwae what greed
will do to people.
This issue is personal to me because I live in Haiku. I love the country way of life, the
aloha from the people, and the aina. I want my children and my future grandchildren to
grow up and experience this country aloha.
Imagine Maui is a woman, a mother and her agricultural land is her womb. And this is
where she's fertile enough to bear fruit and vegetables and grow things to feed all of her
children of her island. Well, one day a pig shows up and decides to rape her fertile land
because he's an addict of power and greed. And this pig goes to other powerful people
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and pays them to look the other way while he rapes Maui's agricultural land over and
over, hundreds of times over.
He, he puts up gates so you cannot see or hear mother Maui screaming for help. Mother
Maui's fertile land is quickly dying and soon she will no longer be able to feed her
children. The children she loves so much.
CHAIR BAISA: Chris, can you conclude please.
MS. BORGES: Yes. I look through the .. .I am one of those children and I looked through the
gates and saw her agricultural land being raped. She cried to me for help and that is why
I come to these meetings because I am one of her proud children. I heard her screams
and she told me to go to the CPS of the Island of Maui. It's called the Maui County
Council.
Here brave warriors reside here. She told me that some of the warriors here love her as
much as I do. So, I beg you the Maui County ... County Council warriors to stop
allowing the wealthy to rape Maui's agricultural lands. Stop looking the other way.
Break down the gates. Enforce the laws and put the bad pig in jailor perhaps they can
return to that hell in which they came from.
Mother Maui needs to be healed. To become fertile again so that she can feed her
children again. She loves her children so much and it hurts her to see them go to bed
hungry and starving. Again, I come to these meetings ... because I love mother Maui and
I. .. anyway.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Chris. Any questions for our testifier?
MS. BORGES: Here's a picture of my dog that was floating in the ocean by the way. Someone
threw him in there.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much for coming today, Ms. Borges. Any questions? If not,
thank you very much for being here. Are there any other people in the gallery who have
not signed up to testify who would like to testify? Ms. Perreira, if you'd please come
forward and when you're done, please sign up.
MS. PERREIRA: Good afternoon.
CHAIR BAISA: Good afternoon.
MS. PERREIRA: Chair Baisa, Council Chair Hokama, and Council Members. My name is
Jocelyn Perreira. I am the Executive Director and the Tri-Isle Main Street Program
Coordinator for the Wailuku Main Street AssociationiTri-lsle Main Street Resource
Center and its network of small towns in Maui County. I have stepped forward this
- 62 -

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

February 13, 2007

morning because I wanted to end on a very positive note, as I know everybody is trying
very hard to grapple and deal with this very difficult issue.
As you can see it can become a very emotional one. And, you know, I am fourth
generation Mauian and I would feel very, very badly if the new wave of immigrants that
came here feel like everybody despise things that they may not totally understand or are
not familiar with.
I know that speaking from our program, we are concerned that the General Plan is
complied with as well as community plans respected. And if, you know, some of these
people got into the situation that they're in through no fault of their own and that's why I
said the last time I don't want to paint everybody with a broad brush. There are really
"mom and pop" operations that perhaps legitimately can make a case why they would be
contributing to our spirit of aloha and giving visitors a very good ... experience.
However, we also have to look at what it says in the General Plans and the Community
Plans. We have to look at, for those of you who are doing things legitimately, the
tour ... the tourism industry is growing by leaps and bounds. We not only have hotels,
timeshares, cruise ships, and now Transient Vacation Rentals and poor B&Bs being
lumped into the same boat, which is kind of unfair.
I think we have to find a way to try to co-exist. To give a little to gain a lot. And I, I
know that we have to start by respecting and enforcing our laws or we have to work
together to try to change it if it is appropriate.
I want to thank this body for their wisdom and for their integrity for taking this on. As
you can see many are called and few are chosen. And you are chosen to try to ... forge
away where we don't have to resort to attacking each other simply because we have a
disagreement on the way things should be conducted, and that innocent people on both
sides of the isle have been hurt by this.
Long time residents that feel they've been invaded and ag lands have been harmed. But
also there are those that came and, and again I stated this last week that there are those
who have been told come and you can get your piece of the dream by violating the law,
and that, those are the people that we should be really concerned about. Thank you.
CHAIR BAlSA: Thank you very much. Any questions for our testifier? Are there any, is there
anyone else out there who would like to testify? If not, I would like to then close public
testimony with no objection. Yes, Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I just had one question because we've run into this issue before.
Because it was earlier announced that we would continue whatever unconcluded
testimony was going to occur at 9 o'clock on Thursday. The individuals whose names
you read I have no idea whether or not they left right after that or that had any influence.
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Would it be possible for only those individuals whose names were called to complete
their testimony if they chose to come back on Thursday?
CHAIR BAlSA: Corp. Counsel, any concern? I don't have an issue with it.
MR. MOTO: No, Madam Chair, I'm not aware of anything that would prevent you from doing
that.
CHAIR BAlSA: Okay. So, we will limit then the people that will testify on Thursday morning
to those people who may have left because they thought they could come back on
Thursday. And we have their names.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR BAlSA: And they are signed up.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you very much, Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAlSA: No problem.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR BAlSA: Is there anyone else out there who would like to testify? If not, we close public
testimony.

. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
CHAIR BAlSA:

And I would like to recess this meeting until 9 o'clock on Thursday,
~
In/ ...
15 th .
you... .\gave
16

Transcribed by: Cathy Sinnnons
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